
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
August 23, 2016 – 6:00 pm 
Wylie Municipal Complex  

 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 
300 Country Club Road, Building #100 

 
Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


August 23, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

                                                     
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of August 9, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider, and place on file the City of Wylie Storm Water Management Annual Report as 

sent to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. (M. Sferra, Community Services 
Director) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of Dell computer equipment in the 
estimated annual amount of $70,000.00 through a National Joint Powers Alliance purchasing 
contract (#NJPA 100614-CDW) and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, proposals for employee group health insurance, including major 
medical, dental, term life, accidental death/dismemberment, long term disability and 
prescription drug coverage. (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Cox Fine Floors Addition, creating one 
lot on 0.967 acres, generally located north of the intersection of Country Club Road and 
Brown Street. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

F.     Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3A consisting of 
50.075 acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development 
within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3C consisting of 
16.431 acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development 
within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

H. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 5A consisting of 6.707 
acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development within 
Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. (R. 
Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, a vendor application for the Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club for a 
fundraiser event at Olde City Park on November 12, 2016. (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation 
Superintendent) 
 

J. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for July 31, 2016. 
(L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

K. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
July 31, 2016. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 



August 23, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

                                                     
L. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 

a revised Interlocal Agreement with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District concerning 
an interim wastewater service agreement. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

M. Consider, and act upon, approval and final acceptance of the Stone Road Phase 2 paving 
project and authorize final payment to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of $150,929.95 
and accept the project as complete. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

N. Consider and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-17 amending Section 110-173 (a) (10) (Stopping, 
Standing or Parking Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and 
Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances; prohibiting 
parking, stopping or standing of a vehicle along the south side of Industrial Court from 
Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west, and on the east and west sides of Century Way 
from State Highway 78 to a point 400 feet south; establishing an offence; providing for a 
penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability 
clauses;  providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication 
of the caption hereof. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

Tabled from 08-09-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 
1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, 

and parking) of Chapter 110 (traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating 
section 101-189 Resident Only Parking Permit Areas; permitting parking in certain areas by 
permit only during those times set forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; providing 
for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and 
severability clauses; and providing for an effective date of this ordinance. (C. Holsted, City 
Engineer) 
 

Executive Summary 
In March, a meeting was held with the residents on Palmdale Drive to discuss the issues with students from 
WEHS parking along the roadway.  As a follow up to that meeting, a council work session was held on 
April 26th to discuss parking restrictions for portions of Cimarron Estates.  Council directed staff to develop 
an ordinance restricting parking in portions of the Cimarron Estates Subdivision from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
during school days.   
 

2. Conduct the 2nd Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land 
situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, 
Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259). (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 
  

            Executive Summary 
             This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 5.23 acre tract. The subject tract is 

contiguous to existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east and west are within 
unincorporated Collin County. 

 
 



August 23, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

                                                     
3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Kellers 2nd 

Addition Lot 12R, Block 6; Being a Replat of Lots 12, 13, 14, & 15, Block A of Kellers 2nd 
Addition, located at 100 Elliot Street. RP 2016-02 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
             Executive Summary 

The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish one residential lot of 0.289 acres. The lots are 
zoned DTH (Downtown Historic District). The lots are currently vacant of development. 

 
 

4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Oaks Addition 
Lots 6R and 6R1, Block C; Being a Replat of Lot 6, Block C of Oaks Addition, located at 606 
E Oak Street. RP 2016-04 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.152 and 0.153 acres. The 
lots are zoned TH (Townhouse District).   
 
 

5. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Russell Addition 
Lots 2B-RA and 2B-RB, Block 3; being a Replat of Lot 2B, Block 3 of Russell Addition, 
located at 419 N Jackson Avenue. RP 2016-03 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
             The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.081 and 0.075 acres. The 

lots are zoned TH (Townhouse District).   
 

 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 

(A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 
approximately 50 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane 
and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 (R. Ollie, 
Development Services Director) 

 
             Executive Summary 

The applicant is requesting to rezone 11.006 acres and 5.733 acres (lots A and B) from the current AG/30 
(Agricultural) to SF-10/24 (Single Family). This request is part of an overall larger request that, if approved, 
will include an additional 5.25 acres to the south which is currently outside city limits (lot C). The rezoning 
of that property will be proposed at a later time because the city cannot zone property not within its city 
limits. An annexation is scheduled to go before City Council on August 23, 2016. The properties under 
consideration in this application (lots A and B) were annexed into the City in December 2000. 
 

7. Hold a Public Hearing on the fiscal year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget and provide all 
interested persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against any item in the proposed 
budget; and set and announce the date, time and place of the meeting at which Council will 
vote on the final proposed budget. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 
             Executive Summary 

A Public Hearing is required to be held on the fiscal year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget.  In addition the date, 
time and place that the vote will be taken on the final budget must also be scheduled.  Any changes made to 
the proposed tax rate or Proposed Budget could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and 
budget approval process. 

 
8. Hold a Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate of $0.8489 for fiscal year 2016-2017 and 

provide all interested persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against the proposed 
tax rate; and announce the date, time and place of the meeting at which the Council will vote 
on the tax rate. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 



August 23, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

                                                     
Executive Summary 

              In accordance with the “Truth in Taxation” laws of the State of Texas, on August 9, 2016, the City Council 
voted on the proposed tax rate and scheduled two public hearings on the proposed tax rate.  The first public 
hearing is to be held on August 23, 2016 and the second public hearing is scheduled for September 6, 2016.  
The proposed 2016-17 budget is based on a tax rate of $0.8489 per $100 valuation.  Any changes made to 
the proposed tax rate or Proposed Budget could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and 
budget approval process. 

 
 
9. Consider, and act upon, the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-15-E for an 

Evaluation Study of the City of Wylie Municipal Sanitary Sewer System to Pipeline Analysis, 
LLC in the estimated amount of $1,201,301.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
any and all necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 
Executive Summary 
This item is for a professional services agreement to perform a comprehensive assessment of the 
City’s sanitary sewer collection system.  The previous study was last conducted in 1998 when the 
system was comprised of approximately 300,400 linear feet of underground pipe.  The system has 
nearly tripled in size over the years and is currently comprised of over 900,000 linear feet of 
piping and 2,500 manholes.   

 
 
 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on August 19, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Councilman 
David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, Councilman William 
Whitney III, and Councilman Jeff Forrester.  
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Police Chief, 
Anthony Henderson; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; 
Finance Director, Linda Bantz; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig 
Kelly; and various support staff. 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Mayor Hogue gave the invocation and City Manager Manson led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Presentation to Wylie Fire Rescue with the 2016 Grant for WFR’s Pre-plan Program by 
FM Global 

 
Aaron Diener, representing FM Global, presented a check in the amount of $1,250 to Wylie Fire 
Rescue.  Chief Parker and members of WFR accepting the grant stated it would be used to 
purchase equipment for the WFR pre-planning program.  WFR uses the program to pre-plan all 
commercial buildings in the City and to review drawings, update contact information, and locate 
electric panels, water valves and other hazardous materials in the event of a fire.  
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation.  

 



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

There were no citizens present wishing to address Council.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

 

A.     Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of July 26, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 
Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
B. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-19(R) authorizing the City Manager of the City 

of Wylie, Texas, to execute a Memorandum of Understanding between Collin County and 
the City Of Wylie for Use and Storage of Collin County’s Mobile Incident Command Post. 
(B. Parker, Fire Chief) 

 

C. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-20(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a  Memorandum of Agreement between the Wylie Independent School District and the City 
of Wylie to jointly cooperate in order to furnish clinical education to students enrolled in the 
Wylie Independent School District’s Emergency Medical Technician Curricula Offerings. 
(B. Parker, Fire Chief) 

 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for New Haven at Wylie Addition, 
creating one lot on 3.126 acres, generally located on the northeast corner of Brown Street 
and Westgate Way.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-13 amending Ordinance No. 2015-30 (2015-
2016 Budget) for the purpose of distributing funds that were previously budgeted for hail 
storm damage repairs to the proper departments and accounts; providing for repealing, 
savings and severability clauses; and providing for an effective date of this ordinance.  (L. 

Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

Mayor Hogue requested Consent Item C be removed from the Consent Items and be 
considered individually.  Consensus of the Council was to remove Consent Item C from the 
Consent Agenda. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilman Whitney to approve 
Consent Items A, B, D, and E as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

C. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-20(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a  Memorandum of Agreement between the Wylie Independent School District and the City 
of Wylie to jointly cooperate in order to furnish clinical education to students enrolled in 
the Wylie Independent School District’s Emergency Medical Technician Curricula 
Offerings.  (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 
 
 



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

 
 
Mayor Hogue announced Councilwoman Arrington had completed a Conflict of Interest form per 
Chapter 171 of the Local Government Code and would not be participating in the discussion or 
vote of this item. 
 
Councilwoman Arrington left the room.   
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Forrester to adopt 
Resolution No. 2016-19(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a Memorandum of 
Agreement between the Wylie Independent School District and the City of Wylie to jointly 
cooperate in order to furnish clinical education to students enrolled in the Wylie Independent 
School District’s Emergency Medical Technician Curricula Offerings.  A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 6-0-1 with Councilwoman Arrington abstaining.  (Conflict of Interest filed) 
 
Tabled Item from 6-28-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Whitney to remove 
consideration of Item #1 from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 
7-0. 
 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, amending regulations to Zoning 

Ordinance 2008-47, Article 6, Section 6.3 Downtown Historic District (DTH) as it relates to 
design guidelines and standards within the Downtown Historic District. ZC 2016-07 (R. Ollie, 

Development Services Director) 
 

Council Discussion 
 

           Mayor Hogue announced that in accordance with the Rules and Procedures for Council 
Meetings, if an item is tabled, it must be brought back to the Council within three Council 
meetings in order to keep track of the item.  This item is requested by staff to be re-tabled to 
September 27th Regular Council Meeting, in order to allow time for a Work Session to be 
conducted with the Historic Review Commission.  At its June 28, 2016 meeting, the Council 
directed staff to establish a work session with the Historic Review Commission to provide 
reasonable guidelines for the Downtown Historic District. 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Dahl to re-table Zoning 
Case 2016-07 to the September 27, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting.  A vote was taken and 
the motion passed 7-0.  
 

2. Conduct the 1st Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land 
situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, 
Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).  (R. Ollie, Development Services 

Director) 
 
 



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that this annexation is at the 
request of the property owner and applicant of a 5.23 acre tract.  The subject tract is contiguous 
to existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east, and west are 
within unincorporated Collin County. 
 
At its August 2nd meeting, the Planning Commission voted 5-1 to recommend approval to 
rezone the properties to the north from AG/30 to Single-Family 10/24.  This item will be on the 
August 23rd Council agenda.  The applicant desires to bring the subject tract into the City and 
eventually combine it with the northern properties within city limits and develop it as a single 
family residential community.  
 
Scheduled Public Hearings, notices, and adoption are as follows: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       July 20, 2016 and August 3, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  August 9, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             August 23, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             September 13, 2016 
 

Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the first public hearing on the above annexation at 6:18 p.m. asking 
anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:19 p.m. 
 
No action was required on this item. 
 
3. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-21(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, accepting the proposed property tax rate for fiscal year 2016-2017, accepting the 
calculation of the effective tax rate, establishing dates for public hearings on the proposed 
property tax rate, and providing for the publication as provided by the Texas Local 
Government Code, Section 140.010.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that the City is required by law to follow 
certain meeting and notice (publication) guidelines identified in the “Truth in Taxation” guide.  In 
accordance with the “Truth in Taxation” laws of the State of Texas, the effective and rollback tax 
rates and other information must be published and two public hearings must be held if an 
entity’s proposed tax rate exceeds the lower of either the effective tax rate or the rollback tax 
rate.  This year’s effective tax rate is $0.795191 and the rollback tax rate is $0.829955. 
 
Bantz explained the proposed 2016-17 budget is based on a tax rate of $0.8489 per $100 
valuation which is a $.02 reduction in the current tax rate.  Any change in the proposed tax rate 
will require revision of the proposed budget.  The City Council is required to vote on the 
proposed tax rate and publish required information at least seven (7) days prior to the first 
scheduled public hearing on August 23, 2016.  A second public hearing is scheduled for 
September 6, 2016.  The Council may not adopt the tax rate at these hearings.  At each 
hearing, it must announce the date, time, and place of the meeting at which it will adopt the tax 



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

rate.  This meeting must take place no less than three (3) days and no more than fourteen (14) 
days after the second public hearing.  The City Council’s vote on the tax rate is scheduled for 
September 13, 2016. 
 
Mayor Hogue thanked the Finance Department staff for their hard work in preparing the budget.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to adopt 
Resolution No. 2016-21(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, accepting the 
proposed property tax rate for fiscal year 2016-2017, accepting the calculation of the effective 
tax rate, establishing dates for public hearings on the proposed property tax rate, and providing 
for the publication as provided by the Texas Local Government Code, Section 140.010.  A vote 
was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 

 
4. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-14 authorizing the City Manager to amend 

Ordinance No. 2007-12 and Ordinance No. 2009-30 and Updating the Fire Development Fees 
to be Assessed by the City of Wylie, Texas; Modifying Certain Regulations Relating to Fire 
Development fees; Providing a Penalty Clause, Savings/Repealing Clause, Severability 
Clause and an Effective Date; and Providing for the Publication of the Caption Hereof.  (B. 

Parker, Fire Chief) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Fire Chief Parker addressed Council stating that the rationale behind the Fire Development Fee 
(“Fire Fee”) is not to burden its current residents with the full financial cost of providing new fire 
stations, new fire equipment, and new emergency services equipment for new development, 
and placing a substantial portion of the burden onto the developers creating the additional 
demands on emergency services.  The Fire Fee will allow the City of Wylie to maintain its 
current level of fire and emergency services to both old and new development. 
 
The Fire Fee Ordinance was adopted to promote the legitimate government interest of providing 
fire protection and emergency services to all Wylie citizens while maintaining its current level of 
service.  The City of Wylie requires a one-time payment of the Fire Fee for building a new 
structure or increasing the square footage of an existing structure by more than 50%.  Based on 
the updated Fire Development Fee Study 2016, the actual projected fee cost has been reduced.  
The Fire Fee Ordinance allows dedication of land for fire stations or payment of the Fire 
Development Fee in lieu of such dedication. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Whitney to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-14 authorizing the City Manager to amend Ordinance No. 2007-12 and 
Ordinance No. 2009-30 and updating the Fire Development Fees to be assessed by the City of 
Wylie, Texas; modifying certain regulations relating to Fire Development Fees and providing a 
Penalty Clause, Savings/Repealing Clause, Severability Clause and an effective date; and 
providing for the publication of the caption hereof.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
5. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, 

and parking) of Chapter 110 (traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating 
section 101-189 Resident Only Parking Permit Areas; permitting parking in certain areas by 
permit only during those times set forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; providing 
for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and 



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

severability clauses; and providing for an effective date of this ordinance.  (C. Holsted, City 

Engineer) 
 

Staff Council Comments 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that in March, a meeting was held with the 
residents on Palmdale Drive to discuss the issues with students from WEHS parking along the 
roadway.  As a follow up to that meeting, a council work session was held on April 26th to 
discuss parking restrictions for portions of Cimarron Estates.  Council directed staff to develop 
an ordinance restricting parking in portions of the Cimarron Estates Subdivision from 7:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m. during school days.   
 
Holsted noted approval of the proposed ordinance would establish a resident only parking 
permit area along Palmdale, Jamestown, and Glendale in the Cimarron Development from 7:00 
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on weekdays while school is in session.  There is no charge for the permit; 
however, residents would be required to submit a residential parking permit application.  Two 
guest permits would also be given to each resident.  
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens had concerns regarding the regulations being a burden on the Police 
Department.  Councilwoman Culver commented that she felt residents needed to be contacted 
prior to action on the ordinance.   Councilman Dahl had a concern with tabling the item and the 
ordinance not being in effect by the time school started.   
 
Mayor Hogue suggested the item be tabled so citizens living in the area could be contacted to 
give their opinion regarding the proposed regulations.  The Mayor noted that this was a big 
change and wanted to hear from as many residents as possible.  Councilman Whitney 
suggested a mailed survey that could be returned with “for” or “against” options.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Councilman Dahl to table Item #5 to 
the August 23, 2016 City Council Meeting in order to contact residents affected by this 
ordinance.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

6. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-16 amending Ordinance 2007-36 and Article IV 
(Speed) of Section 110-133 (School Zones) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, establishing a 
school zone for certain streets; establishing prima facie maximum speed limits during school 
hours in such zone; removing the school zone for certain street(s); providing for installation 
of signs and markings; regulating vehicular and pedestrian traffic; providing for a penalty 
for the violation of this ordinance, providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; 
and providing for an effective date of this ordinance.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that the area west of Wylie High School has 
developed into a large retail center.  As a result, students are crossing Woodbridge Parkway as 
they travel from the school to the development.  Vehicular and pedestrian volumes were 
collected in this area, and between the hours of 8:15 a.m. and 2:30 p.m., 641 pedestrians 
crossed the roadway. 
 
Holsted explained the WISD recommended a school zone and a pedestrian crossing be added 
to Woodbridge Parkway.  Holsted explained approval of the proposed ordinance will establish a 
20 mph school zone on Woodbridge Parkway from FM 544 to a point just south of the school.  



Minutes – August 9, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

The school zone will be in effect from 8:15 - 9:00, 12:40 -1:40, and 4:20 – 4:50.  We will 
continue to monitor the area to determine if any adjustments need to be made.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-16 amending Ordinance No. 2007-36 and Article IV (Speed) of Section 
110-133 (School zones) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, establishing a school zone for certain 
streets; establishing prima facie maximum speed limits during school hours in such zone; 
removing the school zone for certain street(s); providing for installation of signs and markings; 
regulating vehicular and pedestrian traffic; providing for a penalty for the violation of this 
ordinance, providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and providing for an 
effective date of this ordinance.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 

 
City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2016-13, 2016-14, and 2016-16 into 
the official record.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Whitney to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:01 p.m.   A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                                                          Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Public Services   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mike Sferra  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 12, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Annual Report 
TCEQ Letter 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and place on file the City of Wylie Storm Water Management Annual Report as sent to the Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality. 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to accept, and place on file the City of Wylie Storm Water Management Annual Report as sent to the Texas 
Commission of Environmental Quality. 
 

Discussion 
 
In December 2015, the Public Works staff completed implementation of goals identified in the City’s Storm Water 
Management Plan (SWMP).  This is the second year of the renewed permit and the eighth year overall for the program. 
Staff submitted an annual report to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in January 2016.  On 
August 10, 2016, the City was notified that the TCEQ performed an administrative and technical review of the report and 
considered it to be complete.  The report contains information about the progress of implementation regarding the 33 Best 
Management Practices outlined in the SWMP.  The TCEQ requires that this update be presented to elected officials and to 
the general public to satisfy criteria for public education and public participation which are specifically identified as key 
components of the legislation.  This update fulfills that obligation. 
 
There are six Minimum Control Measures (MCM) that the City must address each year.  Below are the major 
accomplishments for each MCM during the reporting period: 
 
Public Education and Outreach 

Approximately 13,000 Copies of “Take a Dip” storm water educational flyers were inserted into utility bills and mailed to 
residential and commercial customers. Staff also distributed over 200 of the following educational items at city events: 
Reusable Grocery Bags, Grease Funnels, Storm Water Book Markers, and Dog Waste Bags. 

Public Involvement/Participation 

Through the City’s solid waste contractor, two community wide clean-up events (Xtreme Green) were conducted during 
this reporting period, and 19,217 pounds of Household Hazardous Waste; 11,597 pounds of shredded paper; 21,497 
pounds of electronic waste; 9,440 pounds of scrap metal; and 5,370 scrap tires were collected and properly disposed.   
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
During the year, the Storm Water Technician inspected the storm sewer system inlets and outfalls throughout the City.  
No illicit discharges were detected.  All inspections and any repairs performed were entered into the PubWorks database 
system to document these procedures.  
 
Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control 
Throughout the year, the Public Services Department worked with the Planning and Engineering Departments reviewing 
various site plans to guard against undesirable runoff.  Building Inspections and the Engineering Departments performed 
routine construction site inspections to ensure contractor compliance with runoff regulations (installation of silt fence, 
tracking mud on streets, concrete washout areas, proper disposal of waste, etc.).  Copies of the inspection forms are 
forwarded to the Storm Water Technician and filed in the Site Inspections and Enforcement BMP folder.   
 
Post Construction Storm Water Management 
The Engineering Department continued the existing review process of planned construction projects to verify that storm 
water conveyance systems are properly designed for anticipated flows.  After installation, the Storm Water Technician 
periodically performs visual inspections to check for erosion around detention ponds; undermining/washout and structural 
integrity of inlets and outfalls; excessive vegetation growth in drainage ways and channels; excessive sedimentation 
buildup in flumes and pilot channels; etc.  Any deficiencies on City infrastructure are addressed by Public Works.  If the 
deficiency is on a privately-owned component, the Storm Water Technician advises the property owner and guides them 
toward compliance.  
 
Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations 
The City continued its established street sweeping program throughout the year.  City employees who use chemicals and 
hazardous materials (fertilizers, pesticides, herbicides, etc.) as part of their job are properly trained and/certified to do so, 
and these materials are properly stored.  Also, the Fire Department follows its standard operating procedures regarding 
hazardous materials incidents and enters all hazardous materials events (spills) into the Texas Incident Reporting and the 
National Fire Incident Reporting Systems data bases. 
 
 









































































































 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: IT   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 100-155-52130 
Date Prepared: August 11, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $70,000 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of Dell computer equipment in the estimated annual amount 
of $70,000.00 through a National Joint Powers Alliance purchasing contract (#NJPA 100614-CDW) and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion authorizing the approval of the purchase of Dell computer equipment in the estimated annual amount of 
$70,000.00 through a National Joint Powers Alliance purchasing contract (#NJPA 100614-CDW) and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
. 
 

Discussion 
 
The City is currently standardized on Dell computer technology, and staff has determined it is in the City’s best 
interest to purchase this equipment through authorized Dell distributors from a cooperative purchase agreement 
with the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA). 
 
The City is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or a 
local cooperative organization pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by 
doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items.   NJPA 
Contract# 100614; Wylie Agreement W2016-99-I 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: D 
Department: Human Resources   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Lynn Fagerstrom  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 4, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits:  

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon, proposals for employee group health insurance, including major medical, dental, term 
life, accidental death/dismemberment, long term disability and prescription drug coverage.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to accept a proposal from Aetna for FY2017 medical, dental, vision and prescription drug coverage 
under our current broker, The Wylie Insurance Agency.  Accept a renewal of long-term disability and life 
insurance coverage from Lincoln Financial Services, under our current broker, The Wylie Insurance Agency. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Requests for Proposals were sent to Aetna (current provider), United Healthcare, Cigna, Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
and Humana.  Cigna and Humana declined to bid.  The Wylie Insurance Agency presented several renewal 
options for medical insurance.  Staff is recommending continuing with Aetna for our medical, dental, vision, 
Employee Assistant Program and Flexible Spending Account.   
 
For FY2017 medical, vision and prescription drug coverage, staff proposes the below adjustments which result 
in a 3% cost increase over the renewal of our current plan.  The adjustments equal a $151,364.00 savings to the 
general fund. 
§ Increase annual individual deductible from $2000.00 to $2250.00 and increase family deductible from 

$4000.00 to $4500.00. 
§ Adjust doctor office co-pay from $30.00 to $40.00; specialist co-pay from $30.00 to $50.00. 
§ For certain prescription drugs, precertification will be required.  Precertification is performed by the 

doctor’s office with Aetna.  Employees should not notice any change in the process. 
 
For FY2017 dental, there are no plan changes and the rerate includes a 7.6% increase in premiums. 
 
Lincoln Financial Services, represented by The Wylie Insurance Agency, is renewing both life and long term 
disability coverage for FY2017 at the same rate as FY2016. 
 

 

 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Cox Fine Floors Addition, creating one lot on 0.967 acres, generally 
located north of the intersection of Country Club Road and Brown Street. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Cox Fine Floors Addition, creating one lot on 0.967 acres, generally located north of 
the intersection of Country Club Road and Brown Street. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
APPLICANT: Roome Land Surveying                                                                           OWNERS: Gary Cox 
 
The property totals 0.967 acres and will create one commercial lot. The land is currently developed and has not been 
platted. The applicant is required to plat the land to allow for a new structure to be allowed on the lot. A site plan with the 
new structure will be submitted as a separate submittal at a later date.  
 
The plat did not require additional dedications for right-of-way or drainage but will dedicate 24’ for fire lanes, and utility 
easements on the southern portion of the lot. 
 
This Final Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16; CC 08-23-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3A consisting of 50.075 acres to establish single 
family residential lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road 
(F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3A consisting of 50.075 acres to establish single family residential 
lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on 
Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: St Paul Inspiration, LLC           APPLICANT/ENGINEER:  Kimberly K. Cornett, P.E., CFM  

Inspiration is an approximate 700 acre master planned community; special municipal utility district (MUD) located in 
unincorporated Collin County and the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of Wylie, St. Paul, and Lucas.   

When complete, the development will consist of approximately 1,400 single family lots of varied densities and multiple 
open space areas and a WISD elementary school site. In accordance with the approved development agreement; the MUD 
shall comply with City’s Subdivision Regulations and plat requirements.   

The preliminary plat, consisting of Phases 3 & 4 totaling 170.996 acres and 512 residential and common area lots, with 
107.629 acres and 324 lots within the Wylie ETJ, was approved by City Council in July 2016. 

Under consideration for this final plat, by the development agreement, is the entirety of each phase including areas in 
other jurisdictional ETJs. In this case there are 144 total lots (137 residential and 7 open space lots) on 50.075 acres.  

Lot 6x Block M is open space and a utility easement. Lot 2 Block PP is for a pump station. Lot 3 Block PP is for an 
amenity center. 

The development agreement adopted in October, 2011 requires that the average lot size be 8,500 square feet and unit 
density be no more than 2.65 lots per acre for the development. Exhibit A shows how the development will meet this 
overall goal.   
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16; CC 08-23-16





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3C consisting of 16.431 acres to establish single 
family residential lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road 
(F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3C consisting of 16.431 acres to establish single family residential 
lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on 
Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: St Paul Inspiration, LLC           APPLICANT/ENGINEER:  Kimberly K. Cornett, P.E., CFM  

Inspiration is an approximate 700 acre master planned community; Special Municipal Utility District (MUD) located in 
unincorporated Collin County and the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of Wylie, St. Paul, and Lucas.   

When complete, the development will consist of approximately 1,400 single family lots of varied densities and multiple 
open space areas and a WISD elementary school site. In accordance with the approved development agreement; the MUD 
shall comply with City’s Subdivision Regulations and plat requirements.   

The preliminary plat, consisting of Phases 3 & 4 totaling 170.996 acres and 512 residential and common area lots, with 
107.629 acres and 324 lots within the Wylie ETJ, was approved by City Council in July 2016. 

Under consideration for this final plat, by the development agreement, is the entirety of each phase including areas in 
other jurisdictional ETJs. In this case there are 57 total lots (54 residential and 3 open space) on 16.431 acres.  

Lot 5x, Block M is open space and an utility easement. Lot 2x, Block Z is open space to preserve a tree line in the area. 

The development agreement adopted in October, 2011 requires that the average lot size be 8,500 square feet and unit 
density be no more than 2.65 lots per acre for the development. Exhibit A shows how the development will meet this 
overall goal.  
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16; CC 08-23-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: H 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 5A consisting of 6.707 acres to establish single 
family residential lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road 
(F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 5A consisting of 6.707 acres to establish single family residential 
lots for a master planned development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on 
Inspiration Blvd. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: St Paul Inspiration, LLC           APPLICANT/ENGINEER:  Kimberly K. Cornett, P.E., CFM  

Inspiration is an approximate 700 acre master planned community; special municipal utility district (MUD) located in 
unincorporated Collin County and the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of Wylie, St. Paul, and Lucas.   

When complete, the development will consist of approximately 1,400 single family lots of varied densities and multiple 
open space areas and a WISD elementary school site. In accordance with the approved development agreement; the MUD 
shall comply with City’s Subdivision Regulations and plat requirements.   

The preliminary plat, consisting of Phase 5 totaling 17.186 acres and 61 residential and common area lots, with 10.320 
acres and 32 lots within the Wylie ETJ, was approved by City Council in July 2016. 

Under consideration for this final plat, by the development agreement, is the entirety of each phase including areas in 
other jurisdictional ETJs. In this case there are 30 total lots (29 residential and 1 open space) on 6.707 acres.  

Lot 2x Block N is open space. 

The development agreement adopted in October, 2011 requires that the average lot size be 8,500 square feet and unit 
density be no more than 2.65 lots per acre for the development. Exhibit A shows how the development will meet this 
overall goal.  
 
This Final Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16; CC 08-23-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: August 23 2016  Item Number: I 

Department: Public Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Robert Diaz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 9, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon a vendor application for the Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club for a fundraiser event at Olde 
City Park on November 12, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to recommend a vendor application for the Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club for a fundraiser event at Olde 
City Park on November 12, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie High School Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club is proposing to host a fundraiser to be held at Olde City 
Park on November 12, 2016.  The applicant plans on raising funds by having arts and craft booths in the park.  
This is a new event, Parks Division staff has not worked with this vendor previously.  The funds raised from 
this event would be used to support the drill team program at Wylie High School.  Parks Division staff would 
assist with litter and any park set up.   
 
The Parks and Recreation Board unanimously approved the vendor application request at their August 8, 2016 
meeting.   
   
  
 
 
 
 

 



Rev. 9‐2‐14 

PARKS AND RECREATION 
300 Country Club Rd, Building 100, Wylie, TX 75098 

Office:  972‐516‐6340 / Fax 972‐516‐6355 
Email:  parks@wylietexas.gov 

VENDOR	APPLICATION‐Once	approved	by	City	Council,	vendor	has	7	days	to	finalize	event	with	Parks	&	
Recreation	facility	staff.		Recommended	timeline	for	submission	is	2‐3	months	in	advance	of	event.		Please	forward	
completed	application	to	above	address,	email	or	fax.	
 

Applicant	Information	
 

Name of Organization/Group:  Primary Contact Person’s Name: 

Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club  Jennifer Geiser

Organization/Group’s Phone Number:  Primary Contact Person’s Phone Number:

214‐918‐5562  469‐569‐7824

Organization/Group’s Street Address:  Primary Contact Person’s Street Address:

2550 West FM 544  2550 West FM 544

Organization/Group’s City/State/Zip:  Primary Contact Person’s City/State/Zip:

Wylie, TX 75098  Wylie, TX 75098

  Alternate Contact Person’s Name/Number:

  Tricia Strong 214‐336‐2753 
 

Event	Information	
 

EVENT NAME/TITLE: 

Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club Vendor Show 

Event Type (fundraiser, etc.):  Purpose of Event:

Fundraiser vendor show  Team fundraiser

Event Location:  Proposed Event Date and Alternative Date:

Olde City Park  1st  Date ‐   November 12, 2016           2nd Date ‐  N/A

Anticipated Number of Participating Vendors:  Start Time (incl. setup):     End Time (incl. cleanup):

30‐40 vendors  8:00 a.m.   5:00 p.m.

Anticipated Event Attendance:  Event Target Audience: 

150‐300 anticipated attendees  Wylie residents

EVENT DETAILS:  
Please list any and all specifics, as well as items intended to sell.  If available, attach additional pages, announcements or flyers. 

Tables will be set up for vendors to sell art and craft type products.  

No food vendors, but may sell sealed drinks (bottled water, canned soda.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:   
If food is prepared on‐site or off‐site and brought to the location to be sold, the vendor must contact the Collin County Environmental Services Office in McKinney (972‐548‐5585 
www.collincountytx.gov) in order to obtain a Health Permit prior to the sale of such products.  An Inspector must examine food preparation and storage equipment to assure the health and 
safety of customers. 
 
Sec. 78‐105 of the City Code of Ordinances states:  It shall be unlawful for any person to solicit for sale, vend, peddle, sell or offer to sell any cold drinks, cigars, tobacco, cigarettes, fruits, 
candies, goods, wares or merchandise of any kind or nature whatsoever within the municipal parks or recreation or community center facility; provided, however, that this section shall not 
apply to any person, organizations, firms or corporations, or the agents of any person, or organization, firm or corporation, or employees of any person who are recommended by the Parks  
and Recreation Board and approved by the City Council to operate a concession or concessions for the sale of specified goods, wares, and merchandise within the municipal parks or 
recreation or community center facilities of the city.  



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: J 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 11, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Investment Report 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for July 31, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for July 31, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Money Market Accounts: MMA

Certificates of Deposit: CCD

Treasury Bills: T-Bills

Treasury Notes: T-Notes

Government Agency Notes: AN

Invest. Principal Type Of Interest Purchase Maturity

Number Amount Security Rate Issuer Date Date

1 $14,568,345.78 MMA 0.3690% Texpool 12/31/2006 NA

2 $15,090,735.24 MMA 0.3861% TexStar 3/15/2011 NA

$29,659,081.02

Total

Weighted Average Coupon: 0.3777% Money Markets: $29,659,081.02

Weighted  Average Maturity (Days): 1.00 Certificates of Deposits: $0.00

$29,659,081.02

City Of Wylie

2015-2016 Investment Report
July 31, 2016



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: K 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 11, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Revenue and Expenditure 
Monthly Report 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for July 31, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for July 31, 
2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 83.33%

 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 OF BUDGET

GENERAL FUND REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES 23,439,014 476,982 22,178,428 % 94.62% A

FRANCHISE FEES 2,671,000 55,109 2,276,050 % 85.21%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 746,000 81,695 921,013 % 123.46%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV. 920,464 9,767 615,123 % 66.83% B

SERVICE FEES 3,225,000 286,683 2,711,215 % 84.07%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 660,832 51,221 420,967 % 63.70% C

INTEREST INCOME 5,000 3,618 26,442 % 528.84%

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 166,000 94,688 227,324 % 136.94%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2,054,050 925,855 4,120,850 % 200.62% D

   REVENUES 33,887,360 1,985,618 33,497,412 98.85%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 972,783 NA NA NA E

USE OF CARRY-FORWARD FUNDS 58,907 NA NA NA

   TOTAL REVENUES 34,919,050 NA NANA NA

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

CITY COUNCIL 90,796 3,812 58,230 % 64.13%

CITY MANAGER 839,376 63,528 652,147 % 77.69%  

CITY SECRETARY 276,747 18,677 215,950 % 78.03%  

CITY ATTORNEY 147,000 11,005 61,912 % 42.12%

FINANCE 1,034,360 59,282 817,092 % 78.99%  

FACILITIES 722,629 42,099 584,818 % 80.93%

MUNICIPAL COURT 370,347 28,102 289,633 % 78.21%

HUMAN RESOURCES 285,112 22,538 217,870 % 76.42%

PURCHASING 134,410 12,714 100,296 % 74.62%

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,279,371 26,023 927,944 % 72.53%

POLICE 8,652,263 780,862 6,833,634 % 78.98%

FIRE 7,265,929 493,969 5,388,306 % 74.16%

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 1,357,482 105,485 1,048,253 77.22%

ANIMAL CONTROL 646,373 35,591 490,727 % 75.92%

PLANNING 545,503 44,012 420,799 % 77.14%

BUILDING INSPECTION 449,137 43,879 291,913 % 64.99%

CODE ENFORCEMENT 236,789 15,510 159,137 % 67.21%

STREETS 2,339,392 116,355 1,772,744 % 75.78%

PARKS 2,388,809 207,976 1,666,150 % 69.75%

LIBRARY 1,731,886 143,026 1,342,485 % 77.52%

COMBINED SERVICES 4,752,699 415,878 3,515,073 % 73.96%

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,546,409 2,690,323 26,855,113 75.55%

 

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    -627,359 -704,705 6,642,299 23.30%

A. Property Tax Collections for FY15-16 as of July 31 are 100.88%, in comparison to FY14-15 for the same time period of 100.53%. 

B. Intergovernmental Rev: The majority of intergovernmental revenues come from WISD reimbursements and Fire Services which are billed quarterly.

C. Fines and Forfeitures: The Court Fines budget was significantly increased for FY15-16. Actual revenues are up 32% compared to this time last year.

D. Other Financing Sources includes the annual transfer from the Utility Fund and insurance proceeds related to the recent hail storm.
E. Use of Fund Balance: For Replacement/New Fleet & Equipment and Transfer to Debt Service.

CITY OF WYLIE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

July 31, 2016



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 83.33%

 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 OF BUDGET

CITY OF WYLIE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

July 31, 2016

UTILITY FUND REVENUES SUMMARY

SERVICE FEES 12,690,000 1,179,065 10,257,819 % 80.83% F

INTEREST INCOME 1,500 1,345 9,020 % 601.36%

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 57,000 13,438 106,326 % 186.54%

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 101,200 128,013 229,213 226.50% G

   REVENUES 12,849,700 1,321,861 10,602,378 82.51%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 113,100 NA NA NA H

USE OF CARRY-FORWARD FUNDS 235,000 NA NA NA

   TOTAL REVENUES 13,197,800 NA NANA NA

UTILITY FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 480,006 22,931 330,301 % 68.81%

UTILITIES - WATER 1,860,373 133,655 1,315,246 % 70.70%

CITY ENGINEER 564,635 33,997 371,872 % 65.86%

UTILITIES - SEWER 720,733 38,052 460,281 % 63.86%

UTILITY BILLING 303,604 20,582 252,762 % 83.25%

COMBINED SERVICES 12,154,742 701,353 9,925,049 % 81.66%

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,084,093 950,570 12,655,511 78.68%

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    -2,886,293 371,291 -2,053,133 3.83%

F. Most Utility Fund Revenue billed in October was applicable to FY 2014-15. YTD total represents only 9 months of billings.

G. Other Financing Sources includes insurance proceeds related to the hail storm.

H. Use of Fund Balance: Includes Hardware/Software to implement the GIS program.



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: L 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: August 16, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Interlocal Agreement 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a revised Interlocal 
Agreement with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District concerning an interim wastewater service 
agreement. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a revised Interlocal 
Agreement with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District concerning an interim wastewater service 
agreement. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On November 10, 2015 an Interlocal Agreement was approved with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District 
concerning an interim wastewater agreement.  Section 5.1 of Article V (Charges and Payments) defines the 
wastewater charges to be paid to the City of Wylie.   
 
The meter to read the wastewater flow is very expensive and the current temporary connection to the City of 
Wylie’s system will be relocated when a permanent agreement is reached.  As a result, staff recommends that 
the billing be based on the number of equivalent single family connections as indicated in Section 5.1 of the 
attached agreement.  Wylie Northeast SUD is agreeable to the proposed revision.   
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution  No. 2016-22(R) 
Revised Interlocal Agreement Between The City Of Wylie And The Wylie Northeast Special Utility District  
Concerning An Interim Wastewater Service Agreement. 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-22(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE 
THE REVISED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF WYLIE AND THE WYLIE NORTHEAST SPECIAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT CONCERNING AN INTERIM 
WASTEWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT. 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, the revised interlocal 

Agreement between the City of Wylie and the Wylie Northeast Special Utility district 

concerning an interim wastewater service agreement.  

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 23rd day of August, 2016. 

 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



Resolution  No. 2016-22(R) 
Revised Interlocal Agreement Between The City Of Wylie And The Wylie Northeast Special Utility District  
Concerning An Interim Wastewater Service Agreement. 
2 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Interlocal Agreement 



 

  
INTERIM WASTEWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT  

  
 This Interim Wastewater Service Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by the City of 
Wylie, Texas (“City”), and Wylie Northeast Special Utility District (“SUD”) effective this ___ 
day of ________, 2015 (the “Effective Date”).  City and SUD are individually referred to herein 
as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”    
  

ARTICLE I  
  

RECITALS  
  

Circumstances that lead to this Agreement are as follows:  
  
1.1  North Texas Municipal Water District (“NTMWD”) owns, operates and maintains a 
wastewater treatment and collection system known as the Muddy Creek Regional Wastewater 
System (the “Muddy Creek System”) pursuant to which it operates the Muddy Creek Regional 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (“Muddy Creek Plant”) for treatment of wastewater.   
  
1.2  NTMWD and City previously entered into a contract for wastewater treatment by 
NTMWD of City wastewater dated effective May 27, 1999 and a contract for wastewater 
transmission of City wastewater dated effective May 27, 2004 (collectively,  the "Wastewater 
Contracts”).  

  
1.3   Under the Wastewater Contracts, NTMWD currently provides wastewater collection and 
treatment service for areas within City commencing at the point of entry into the Muddy Creek 
System generally shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto (the “City/Muddy Creek POE”).    

  
1.4  SUD also provides wastewater collection and service and, pursuant to an agreement with 
NTMWD dated effective December 20, 2010, may transport the wastewater it collects to another 
regional wastewater treatment facility plant operated by NTMWD that is not the Muddy Creek 
Plant (the “Other Regional Facility”).   
  
1.5  SUD provides wastewater services to property located within the boundaries of Collin 
County Water Control Improvement District  #3 (“WCID #3”) pursuant to a contract dated 
September 3, 2008 between SUD and WCID #3 (through an assignment to WCID #3).   
  
1.6  NTMWD and SUD previously entered into a Settlement Agreement dated effective 
December 14, 2010, pursuant to which (i) SUD was allowed or permitted to construct a 
temporary on-site wastewater treatment facility within the boundaries of WCID #3 (the 
“Temporary Facility”), (ii) NTMWD was to operate the Temporary Facility; (iii) wastewater 
from the Temporary Facility was to be discharged into Lake Lavon, and (iv)  SUD was to 
subsequently construct a lift station and pipeline to transmit wastewater from within the 



Page 2  

boundaries of WCID #3 (the “WCID #3 Wastewater”) to the Other Regional Facility to replace 
the Temporary Facility and the discharge into Lake Lavon.  

  
1.7  The Parties have now determined that all Parties would best be served by (i) SUD not 
constructing the Temporary Facility, and (ii) not discharging the WCID #3 Wastewater from the 
Temporary Facility into Lake Lavon, but instead, on an interim basis, having SUD provide 
wastewater services within WCID #3 at this time by transporting the WCID #3 Wastewater to a 
point of entry located within City generally shown on Exhibit “B” (the “WCID #3/City POE”) so 
that the WCID #3 Wastewater is transmitted through City’s collection system into the Muddy 
Creek System to the Muddy Creek Plant as shown on Exhibit “A”.   

  
1.8  City has additional collection system capacity under the Wastewater Contracts and is 
therefore willing, on an interim basis, to allow SUD to use the WCID #3/City POE to transport 
the WCID #3 Wastewater into City’s wastewater collection system and to allow such wastewater 
to flow through the City’s wastewater collection system to the City/Muddy Creek POE as shown 
on Exhibit “A”.  

  
1.9   In a separate document between NTMWD and City, NTMWD has acknowledged that the 
Muddy Creek System has adequate capacity for the arrangement contemplated in Sections 1.7 
and 1.8 and has acknowledged City may allow the WCID #3 Wastewater to flow through City’s 
wastewater collection system on an interim basis into the Muddy Creek System and be treated at 
the Muddy Creek Plant; said document shall be in such form as is normal and customary for  
NTMWD.   

  
1.10  SUD is willing to immediately design and construct a lift station from within WCID #3 
(the “Lift Station”) and a pipeline to allow the WCID #3 Wastewater to be transported to the 
WCID #3/City POE.  

  
1.11  The Parties have also determined that, on a long-term basis, the procedure contemplated 
by the Settlement Agreement for transport of the WCID #3 Wastewater to the Other Regional 
Facility should not be utilized and that, instead, SUD should construct a pipeline to transport the 
WCID #3 Wastewater from the Lift Station to flow directly into the Muddy Creek System 
without going through the WCID #3/City POE.   

  
1.12  The Parties agree and acknowledge that the Parties should work together with one 
another, NTMWD and other stakeholders in the Muddy Creek System to structure a mutually 
desirable program to plan, develop, fund, and construct long-term improvements to the Muddy 
Creek System, including the Muddy Creek Plant, that will allow the Muddy Creek System and 
Muddy Creek Plant to serve SUD, customers serviced by SUD (including WCID #3) and other 
Participants and customers of NTMWD.  

  
1.13  The Parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement will be beneficial to the regions 
primary water reservoir, Lake Lavon, and will provide a preparatory step for SUD and other 
entities to become part of the Muddy Creek System, which will benefit all Parties and 



Page 3  

stakeholders in the region by diversifying the user base and related financing of operational 
costs, debt service, and future capital expansion of the Muddy Creek System.   
  

  
  
  

ARTICLE II  
  

ADOPTION OF RECITALS AND CONSIDERATION  
  
2.1  Each Party acknowledges the Recitals set forth in Article II of this Agreement and agrees 
that such Recitals are hereby incorporated into, and made a part of, this Agreement.    For and in 
consideration of the Recitals set forth in Article I and the representations, agreements and 
covenants contained in this Agreement, the adequacy and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as set forth in the following Sections of this Agreement.    
  

ARTICLE III  
  

CONSTURCTION OF SUD INTERIM FACILITIES  
  
3.1    Within seventy-five (75) days after the Effective Date, SUD shall provide to City a set of 
engineering plans and specifications (the “Plans”) prepared by a registered professional engineer 
for the construction of a wastewater transmission system from the Lift Station to the WCID 
#3/City POE, which transmission system shall consist of the Lift Station, force main and 
companion gravity main, and meter, all of sufficient size and capacity to transport expected 
volumes of the WCID #3 Wastewater from the Lift Station to the WCID #3/City POE during the 
Term (the “SUD Interim Facilities”).  The Parties anticipate that the Lift Station and portions of 
the pipeline set forth in the Plans may, subsequent to the Term, be used to transport the WCID #3 
Wastewater from the Lift Station to a point of entry directly into the Muddy Creek System that 
will not utilize the WCID #3/City POE or the City’s wastewater collection system.    Therefore, 
at such time as it has prepared such plans, SUD shall provide to NTMWD a set of the 
engineering plans for any portion of the above wastewater transmission system that is 
contemplated to be used for portions of the long-term improvements to the Muddy Creek System 
that may be hereinafter proposed.    
  
3.2  Within twenty (20) days after receiving the Plans, NTMWD and City shall confer as 
needed and shall provide any comments the entity (City or NTMWD) may have on the Plans.  
After receipt of such comments, SUD shall have ten (10) days to address the comments and 
concerns of NTMWD and City.  If the Parties are unable to resolve any differences over the 
Plans within such ten-day period, they shall thereafter meet with one another, with each Party 
agreeing to work in a commercially reasonable manner to resolve such differences as 
expeditiously as possible. Once the Plans have been approved by City and NTMWD, City shall 
promptly provide written approval of such Plans to SUD.    
  



Page 4  

3.3   SUD shall not commence construction of the SUD Interim Facilities until NTMWD and 
City have provided written approval of the Plans in accordance with the procedure set forth in 
Sections 3.1 and 3.2.   
  
3.4  As between the Parties, all costs for the construction of the SUD Interim Facilities shall 
be the responsibility of SUD, and NTMWD and City shall have no responsibility for such costs.   
Except for maintenance of the meters as described in Section 4.1, all operational and 
maintenance costs for the SUD Interim Facilities shall be the responsibility of SUD.    
  
3.5  SUD agrees that the Plans and the construction of the SUD Interim Facilities shall 
comply with all applicable laws and regulations.    

ARTICLE IV  

MEASUREMENT OF WASTEWATER FLOWS AND LIMITATION ON FLOWS  

4.1  Once the SUD Interim Facilities have been completed, SUD may commence the 
transmission of the WCID #3 Wastewater from the Lift Station to the WCID #3/City POE.    

4.2    Ownership of the meters at the WCID #3/City POE installed for purposes of measuring 
the WCID #3 Wastewater flows shall be vested with City.  City hereby grants a license to 
NTMWD and to SUD to access such meters.  NTMWD shall be responsible for maintaining the 
meters in accordance with NTMWD’s standard maintenance policy for meters.    

4.3 All the WCID #3 Wastewater entering the WCID #3/City POE shall be limited to 
wastewater produced within the current boundaries of WCID #3 and from properties granting 
easements for the wastewater transmission line conveying the wastewater flow to the WCID #3 
/ City POE; however, any property to be provided wastewater outside of the WCID #3 shall be 
requested by SUD in writing and approved / authorized in writing by City prior to service being 
provided.    
  
4.4     SUD agrees not to discharge a volume of WCID #3 Wastewater into the WCID #3/City 
POE in excess of: an average daily flow of 175,000 gallons per day; a maximum (peak) day flow 
of 300,000 gallons per day, measured at the WCID #3/City POE; or a peak hour flow of 17,000 
gallons per hour.   
  
4.5  SUD agrees not to discharge WCID #3 Wastewater into the WCID #3/City POE that 
exceeds any of the following normal wastewater concentrations:     

  
(a) 275 milligrams per liter BOD (Biological Oxygen Demand); 
(b) 300 milligrams per liter TSS (Total Suspended Solids);  
(c) pH, not less than six (6) or greater than nine (9); and  
(d) 0.1 milligrams per liter Hydrogen Sulfide.  

  
4.6 City agrees not to knowingly accept into the WCID#3/City POE any WCID #3  
Wastewater in excess of such limitations.    



Page 5  

  
4.7 City agrees to the flows of the WCID #3 Wastewater in accordance with this Article IV.    
  
4.8 Title to all the WCID #3 Wastewater shall remain with SUD until discharged by SUD 
into the WCID #3/City POE, after which point title to the WCID #3 Wastewater shall pass to 
City until subsequently discharged into City/Muddy Creek POE, at which point title to such 
WCID #3 Wastewater shall pass to NTMWD.  NTMWD shall have the right of re-use of the 
WCID #3 Wastewater treated at its Muddy Creek Plant to the extent authorized by all applicable 
laws and regulations.    
  
4.9 SUD covenants that the transmission of the WCID #3 Wastewater to the WCID #3/City 
POE shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations.  
  
4.10 City covenants that the transmission of the WCID #3 Wastewater from the City/Muddy 
Creek POE to the Muddy Creek Transmission System POE shall comply with all applicable laws 
and regulations and contractual provisions of City’s agreement with NTMWD.  
  
4.11 SUD shall be authorized to enter into a contract with WCID #3 authorizing the transport 
of WCID #3 Wastewater from the Lift Station to the WCID#3/City POE; the payment, allocation 
and reimbursement of the costs of constructing the Interim Facilities; the allocation and payment 
of the operational and maintenance costs of the Interim Facilities; and all other relevant matters 
as determined between such parties.    
  
4.12 City shall continue to be responsible for maintenance and operation of City’s wastewater 
collection and transmission system from the WCID #3/City POE to the City/Muddy Creek POE.    
  
4.13 The Parties hereto acknowledge that NTMWD shall continue to be responsible for 
maintenance and operation of the Muddy Creek System according to existing agreements with 
City.  
  
  

ARTICLE V  
  

CHARGES AND PAYMENTS  
  

5.1  SUD shall pay City charges for transport and treatment of the WCID #3 Wastewater  (the 
“Wastewater Charges”) equal to the amount derived by multiplying the number of gallons of 
WCID #3 Wastewater metered for the billing period times the Calculated Rate.  For purposes of 
this Agreement, the “Calculated Rate” shall be equal to the per gallon unit cost paid by City to 
NTMWD pursuant to the Wastewater Contracts times a factor of 1.2.  The Wastewater Charges 
may also be calculated by multiplying the number of equivalent single family connections by the 
City of Wylie residential sewer rate times a factor of 1.2.        

  



Page 6  

5.2  City shall invoice SUD on a monthly basis for the Wastewater Charges.  Invoices shall be 
prepared by City and delivered to SUD based on such billing cycle as agreed to between City 
and SUD and shall be consistent with the meter reading cycle at the WCID #3/City POE.  SUD 
shall be responsible for paying such invoices within twenty (20) days after receipt.    If an 
invoice is not paid within such time period, it shall be considered delinquent and subject to an 
additional charge of 5% as a late payment fee.    

  
5.3  City shall be obligated to NTMWD for the payment of all amounts due under the 
Wastewater Contracts and this Agreement for transport and treatment of the WCID #3 
Wastewater into the Muddy Creek System.     

5.4  Either SUD or City shall have the right to request verification of the accuracy of the 
meters located at the WCID# 3/City POE by witnessing NTMWD calibrations. Should 
disagreement arise regarding the accuracy of the meters, either SUD or City shall have the right 
to have an outside meter company evaluate the meters with NTMWD personnel once in any six 
(6) month period.   
  
  
  
  

ARTICLE VI  
  

TERM  
  
6.1  This Agreement shall be for a term of three (3) years from the Effective Date unless 
terminated in writing by the Parties prior to the end of such three-year period.   
  

ARTCILE VII  
  

LONG TERM AGREEMENT   
  

7.1  Within 60 days after the Effective Date, the Parties shall commence discussions with 
each other and with other stakeholders and NTMWD in the Muddy Creek System to structure a 
mutually desirable program to plan, develop, fund, and construct long-term improvements to the 
Muddy Creek System, including the Muddy Creek Plant, that will allow the Muddy Creek 
System and Muddy Creek Plant to serve SUD and other participants and customers of NTMWD.  
The Parties will work with one another in a commercially reasonable manner to complete a plan 
within twelve (12) months after the Effective Date for the construction and financing of longterm 
improvements to the Muddy Creek System such that SUD will be able to commence and 
complete construction within twenty four (24) months of a pipeline to transport WCID #3 
Wastewater from the Lift Station to flow directly into the Muddy Creek System without going 
through the WCID #3/City POE.    

  
ARTICLE VIII  



Page 7  

  
REMEDIES  

  
8.1  Each Party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each of the Other Parties and such 
other Parties’ officers, agents, contractors, and employees (the “Indemnified Parties”) from and 
against any and all risks, liabilities, liens, demands, suits, actions, losses, expenses, damages, 
costs (including, but not limited to attorneys’ fees, accountant’s fees, engineers’ fees, 
consultants’ fees and experts’ fees), and claims because of injury to persons (including death) 
and/or injury or damage to or loss of any property or improvements to the extent arising from or 
caused by the acts and/or omissions of the indemnifying Party or such indemnifying Party’s 
officers, agents, contractors, or employees in the execution of, performance under, or attempted 
performance under this Agreement.    
  
8.2  The Parties acknowledge that the covenants and obligations of each Party under this 
Agreement are of a special nature and that any actual or threatened breach, violation, or evasion 
of such covenants and obligations will (a) result in damages to the other Parties in amounts 
difficult to ascertain, and (b) give rise to irreparable injury to the other Parties.  Accordingly, 
each Party agrees that the other Parties shall have a right to sue and shall be entitled to equitable 
relief, including without limitation, injunctive relief (in the form of a temporary restraining order, 
temporary injunction, and permanent injunction) and specific performance, without the necessity 
of proof of actual damage or posting a bond, against the actual or threatened breach, violation, or 
evasion of such covenants and obligations by the breaching Party in any proceeding that either of 
the other Parties may bring to enforce any provision of this Agreement, in addition to any other 
available legal remedies.    
  
8.3  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, 
THE PARTIES SHALL, AND HEREBY DO, IRREVOCABLY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO 
TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY DISPUTE, CONTROVERSY, CLAIM, OR 
CAUSE OF ACTION BETWEEN THEM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT.      

  
  

ARTICLE IX  
  

MISCELLANEOUS  
  
  
9.1  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the matters 
herein set forth and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements or understandings, 
verbal or written, between the parties hereto respecting such matters.  This Agreement may be 
amended by written amendment executed by all Parties thereto, but not otherwise.    
  
9.2  Article and Section headings in this Agreement shall not be used in construing this 
Agreement.    



Page 8  

  
9.3  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 
an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same document.    
  
9.4  If any provisions of this Agreement shall, to any extent, be determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder this Agreement shall not be 
affected thereby, and every other term and provisions of this Agreement shall be valid and 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.    
  
9.5  In the event that any Party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, to perform any of its 
obligations under this Agreement (by reason of act of God, failure or national moratorium of 
operation of the banks, transfer agents, brokers, stock exchanges or modes of transportation; or 
work stoppages or restrain by court order or other public authority; or action or inaction 
concerning governmental or regulatory authorizations; or transportation delay, or death or 
personal injury to a representative of a Party whose signature is necessary), upon the provision of 
written notice that fully relates the particulars of the claimed force majeure, including, but not 
limited to, the dates on which it commenced and ceased or is expected to cease by the Party 
claiming force majeure to the other Party as soon as is reasonably practicable after the 
occurrence of the cause relied upon, the obligations of the Party claiming force majeure, to the 
extent they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of any 
inability of performance so caused.  This Agreement shall not be terminated by reason of any 
such cause but shall remain in full force and effect.  Any Party rendered unable to fulfill any of 
its obligations under this Agreement by reason of force majeure shall exercise the utmost 
diligence to remove such inability.  The suspension of obligations of a Party to this Agreement 
pursuant to this Section 9.5 shall be added to the time specified in other provisions of this 
Agreement for the purpose of calculating the date on which certain conditions of this Agreement 
are to be satisfied.    
  
9.6  Each Party hereby agrees that it will take all actions necessary to fully carry out the 
purposes and intent of this Agreement and reasonably cooperate with each other Party in doing 
so.  
  
9.7  All notices, demands or other communications given in connection with or required 
under this Agreement must be in writing and delivered to the person to whom it is directed; 
notices, demands or other communications not given in the manner set forth in this Section 9.9 
shall be void and of no effect.  Notices, demands or other communications may be given by hand 
delivery, delivery service, email, or by telecopy.  Any notice, demand or other communication 
given by certified mail, return receipt requested, shall be deemed to have been given and 
received three (3) days after deposit thereof (with proper postage affixed and addressed to the 
party to be notified as provided herein) with a post office or other depository under the care or 
custody of the United States Postal Service.  Any notice, demand or other communication given 
by means other than certified mail, return receipt requested, shall be deemed to have been given 
and received when actually delivered to the below stated address of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  All notices, demands and other communications shall be given to the parties hereto at 
the following addresses:  



Page 9  

  
    
  
  To City:        City of Wylie, Texas  
            300 Country Club Rd  
            Wylie, TX 75098  
            Attention:  Mindy Manson  
            Email: mindy.manson@wylietexas.go  
              
  
  To SUD:        Wylie Northeast Special Utility District  
            P.O. Box 1029  
            745 Parker Road  
            Wylie, Texas 75098  
            Email: chester@wylienortheastwater.com  
              
  
Any Party entitled to receive notices hereunder may change the address for notice specified 
above by giving the other parties entitled to receive notices hereunder ten (10) days’ advance 
written notice of such change of address.  

  
9.8  This Agreement may be assigned by a Party only with the prior written consent of the 
other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  The other Parties 
may require any proposed assignee to execute a document evidencing the responsibility of 
assumption by the assignee of the obligations assigned under this Agreement.  
  
9.9  This Agreement shall inure only to the benefit of the Parties hereto, their heirs, 
successors and assigns and third persons not privy hereto shall not, in any form or manner, be 
considered third-party beneficiaries of this Agreement.    
  
9.10  The Parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement does not create a joint venture, 
partnership, or joint enterprise, that each party is not an agent of the other entity, and that each 
Party is responsible for its own acts and omissions in conjunction with performance of this 
Agreement, and without waiving any rights or defenses under the laws of the State of Texas.  
  
9.11  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  
  
9.12  In the event that any legal proceeding is brought to enforce this Agreement or any 
provision hereof, the same shall be brought in the state and federal courts located in Collin 
County, Texas, and each of the Parties hereto consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of such 
courts.  
  
9.13  The following Exhibits are attached to this Agreement and are incorporated herein for all 
purposes:  



Page 10  

  
  Exhibit A – Illustration of City WW Transmission Main POE connection with the    
            NTMWD Muddy Creek System   

Exhibit B – Illustration of anticipated WW main (portion of long term and balance of                                 
interim) transferring wastewater from Inspiration (WCID #3) to POE with                                 
City System  

    
  
  
  
  
  

Executed to be effective as of the Effective Date:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 11  

THIS AGREEMENT REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF  
THE CITY OF WYLIE in a Regular meeting on the _____ day of _______________, 2016 
with authorization for the City Manager and City Secretary to execute the agreement on behalf of 
the City of Wylie.  
  
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS  
  
____________________________                                 _______________________________  
      Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary                                      Mindy Manson, City Manager  
  
  
  
  
THIS AGREEMENT REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE WYLIE NORTHEAST SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT in a  
Regular meeting on the _____ day of _______________, 2016 with authorization for the 
President and Board Secretary to execute the agreement on behalf of the Wylie Northeast Special 
Utility District.  
  
WYLIE NORTHEAST SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT   
  
____________________________                                 _______________________________  
 Brenda Kellow, Secretary                                         Jimmy C. Beach, President                                                    
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    §  
  
COUNTY OF COLLIN  §  
  
 BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, in and for said County, Texas, on this day personally 
appeared MINDY MANSON, in her capacity as City Manager of the CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, a Texas Home Rule Municipality, known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she has executed the same 
on behalf of said entity.  
  
  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF  
______________________, 2016.  
  
  __________________________________________  
  Notary Public, Collin County, Texas  
  
  My commission expires _______________________   



Page 12  

  
STATE OF TEXAS   §  
  
COUNTY OF COLLIN  §  
  
 BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, in and for said County, Texas, on this day personally 
appeared JIMMY C. BEACH, in his capacity as PRESIDENT of the WYLIE NORTHEAST 
SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT, a Texas Special Utility District, known to me to be the 
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he 
has executed the same on behalf of said entity.  
  
  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF  
______________________, 2016.  
  
  __________________________________________  
  Notary Public, Collin County, Texas  
  
  My commission expires _______________________  
  



6
0
'

4
0
'

C
o
r
a
l
 
 
L
a
n
e

A
n
t
h
o
n
y
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

C
o
r
a
l
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

S
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

Williford      Road

P
a
r
k
v
i
e
w

 
D

r
i
v
e

P
a
r
k
r
i
d
g
e
 
D

r
i
v
e

V
i
c
u
n
a
 
 
 
 
C

i
r
c
l
e

B
a
i
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
R

o
a
d

E
r
m

i
n
e

6
0
'

4
0
'

60'

60'

C
o
r
a
l
 
 
L
a
n
e

A
n
t
h
o
n
y
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

C
o
r
a
l
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

S
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

Williford      Road

P
a
r
k
v
i
e
w

 
D

r
i
v
e

P
a
r
k
r
i
d
g
e
 
D

r
i
v
e

V
i
c
u
n
a
 
 
 
 
C

i
r
c
l
e

B
a

i
l
e

y
 
R

o
a

d

E
r
m

i
n
e

6
0
'

4
0
'

60'

60'

Sparrow Road

Hensley   Lane

Guy  Poole  Trail

Enchanted Forest Drive

A
sp

en
  L

an
e

Sa
nd

ia
 P

ea
k 

C
t.

Si
pa

pu
 C

t

Fleming  Street

Donny  Brook  Drive

Kerwin  Court

Pe
m

be
rto

n 
 D

riv
e

Pa
rk

 G
at

e

Fleming   Street

Silver   Sage   Drive

Oakcrest   Drive

Cedar  Creek  Drive

Marble  Creek  Drive

Cro
ss 

Cree
k D

riv
e

M
es

a

V
er

de
W

ay

Highland   Ridge

Highland  Fairway

Highland Park

Fairland    Drive

Highland Meadows Drive

Grand Highlands Drive

Highland View
Drive

Highland Glen
TrailHighland Creek

Drive

Highland

Valley
Court

Creek  Crossing  Lane

Highland   Ridge

Highlan
d   F

airw
ay

Fairl
and   D

riv
e

Fairw
ay

Drive
Bluff

Fa
irw

ay
B

en
d

D
riv

e

La
ke

H
ig

hl
an

ds
D

riv
e

Fa
ir

H
ig

hl
an

ds
D

r.

H
ig

hl
an

d 
  D

riv
e

Lo
st 

 H
ig

hl
an

ds
  L

an
e

Highlan
d

Ri
ve

r
D

riv
e

Parke Lake Drive

Fair Parke Lane

Parke V
iew

 D
rive

Parke Hollow Drive

Fairsid
e Lane

Fairway W
inds Court

Fairway
W

oods
D

rive

Fairway View Lane

Fair Parke Lane

H
ig

hl
an

d 
 H

av
en

H
ig

hl
an

d 
   

O
ak

s

Lost
High lands

Lane

Fairlake
D

rive

Hidden
Fairway

D
rive

Fairway
Crossing

Road

Faircrest Lane

Grand Fairway Drive

Fairway Glen Drive

Cooper
Drive

Parkhurst   Court

Dewsbury   Drive

Central  Park  Drive

C
ha

se
pa

rk
D

riv
e

Pa
rk

si
de

   
D

riv
e

Lakefield

Drive

M
ar

di
  G

ra
s  

La
ne

M
em

or
ia

l  
D

riv
e

Ea
st

er
  D

riv
e

Vale
ntin

e   
Lane

Memorial Drive

Riverview Court

B
irm

in
gh

am
  S

tre
et

Stone  Circle

Sto
ne

C
irc

le

Meadow
Court

Alanis   Drive

Lakewood Lane

La
ke

fr
on

t  
 D

riv
e

W
at

er
w

oo
d 

  D
riv

e

C
re

ek
vi

ew
   

D
riv

e

Shoreline Lane

Lakeridge Lane
W

at
er

fo
rd

   
D

riv
e

Hideaway Court

Huntington Drive

Steel    Road

Security Court

Steel  Road Se
cu

rit
y 

  C
ou

rt
FM   544

D

.
A

.
R

.
T

.

C
o
u
n
t
r
y

C
l
u
b

R

o

a

d

Elliot   Street

Fleming   Street

Fl
em

in
g 

 C
ou

rt

D
uk

e 
 S

tre
et

Bachon Circle

Bachon Circle

Bachon Circle

Is
aa

c 
 C

irc
le

Isaac  Circle

Amara  Crescent

A
m

ar
a 

C
re

sc
en

t

B
ac

ho
n 

C
irc

le

Hensley   Lane

C
e
n
t
u
r
y
 
 
W

a
y

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
 
L
a
n
e

A

l

a

n

i

s

D

r

i
v

e

Alanis Drive

Kris
ten  L

ane

K
r
i
s
t
e
n

C

t

COLLIN  COUNTY

DALLAS  COUNTY

Colonial    Drive

Meadowlark    Lane

E
s
t
a
t
e
s
 
 
 
 
L
a
n
e

G

o
l
l

R
o
a
d

S
o
u
t
h
 
 
 
B

a
l
l
a
r
d
 
 
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S

a

c

h

s

e

 

 

 

 

R

o

a

d

S

a

c

h

s

e

 

R

o

a

d

Sachse    Road

P

l

e

a

s

a

n

t

 

V

a

l

l

e

y

 

R

o

a

d

A

v

i

o

n

 

 

D

r

i

v

e

B

r

a

n

d

o

n

 

 

D

r

i

v

e

S
a
n
d
e
n
 
B

l
v
d

F

M

 

 

5

4

4

W

e

s

t

g

a

t

e

W
a
y

K

a

n

s

a

s

 

 

 

C

i

t

y

 

 

 

S

o

u

t

h

e

r

n

 

 

 

R

a

i

l

r

o

a

d

S

t

a

t

e

 

 

 

H

i

g

h

w

a

y

 

 

 

N

o

.

 

 

 

7

8

S

t

a

t

e

 

 

 

H

i

g

h

w

a

y

 

 

 

N

o

.

 

 

 

7

8

S

H

 

7

8

K

a

n

s

a

s

 

 

 

C

i

t

y

 

 

 

S

o

u

t

h

e

r

n

 

 

 

R

a

i

l

r

o

a

d

D

.
A

.
R

.
T

.

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

C

o
o
p
e
r
 
 
 
D

r
i
v
e

Business  Way

C
o
m

m
e
r
c
e
 
 
 
D

r
i
v
e

W
est  Kirby  Street

S

o

u

t

h

 

 

 

B

a

l

l

a

r

d

 

 

 

A

v

e

n

u

e

S

t

o

n

e

R

o

a

d

Citizens Avenue

Jackson Circle

Williams Street

J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 
 
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

Calloway  Street

College  Street

H
o
o
p
e
r
 
 
 
R

o
a
d
 
 
 
 
(
C

R
 
2
9
6
)

W

o

o

d

b

r

i

d

g

e

 

 

 

 

P

a

r

k

w

a

y

Willow   Way

Stoneybrook   Drive

Windcrest   Drive

St
on

ey
br

oo
k 

  D
riv

e

Fl
ag

st
on

e 
  W

ay

M
ea

do
w

   
La

ne

W
es

tw
in

d 
  W

ay

S
o
u
t
h
 
 
 
B

a
l
l
a
r
d
 
 
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

I

n

d

u

s

t

r

i

a

l

C

o

u

r
t

B
i
r
m

i
n
g
h
a
m

 
A

v
e
n
u
e

New Hensley Lane

FM  544

M
ed

ic
al

 P
la

za
 D

riv
e

MUDDY

CREEK

W.W.T.P.

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 36" SL

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 48" SL

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 54" SL

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 36" SL

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 42" SL

Muddy Creek

Interceptor

EX. 48" SL

City of Wylie

Interceptor

EX. 36" SL

City of Wylie

Interceptor

EX. 30" SL

APPROX. CITY OF WYLIE

POINT OF ENTRY INTO

MUDDY CREEK SYSTEM

MUDDY CREEK

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

EXHIBIT 'A'

N

MUDDY CREEK

WASTEWATER SYSTEM

CITY OF WYLIE

WASTEWATER SYSTEM



PROPOSED

WASTEWATER

PUMP STATION

C
o

u
n

t
r
y
 
 
C

l
u

b
 
 
R

o
a

d

P
e

c
a

n
 
D

r

D

r
a

i
n

 
D

r

A
z
t
e

c
 
T

r
a

i
l

Parker Rd

P

a

r

k

e

r

 

R

d

PROPOSED

WASTEWATER

FORCE MAIN

Lakeway D
r

PROPOSED

MANHOLE (TYP)

PROPOSED INTERIM

WASTEWATER

GRAVITY MAIN

INTERIM POINT OF ENTRY

TO THE CITY OF WYLIE

WASTEWATER SYSTEM

C
U

T
T

E
R

 
C

R
O

S
S

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

C
E

ST. PAUL ROAD

CITY OF WYLIE

EXIST MANHOLE

CITY OF WYLIE

EXISTING

WASTEWATER

SYSTEM

PROPOSED WYLIE NE SUD

WASTEWATER LINE &

INTERIM POINT OF ENTRY TO

CITY OF WYLIE SYSTEM

EXHIBIT 'B'

WNESUD FORCE MAIN

WNESUD GRAVITY MAIN

CITY OF WYLIE GRAVITY MAIN



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: M 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: August 16, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval and final acceptance of the reconstruction of Stone Road from Akin Lane to 
Collins Boulevard and authorize final payment to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of $150,929.95 and 
accept the project as complete. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve final payment to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of $150,929.95 and accept the project 
as complete. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On August 27, 2013, a construction contract was awarded to Tiseo Paving Co. in the amount of $3,896,707.70 
for the reconstruction of Stone Road from Akin Lane to Collins Boulevard. 
 
All punch list items have been addressed by the contractor. The final contract amount after field changes and 
quantity adjustments is $3,968,598.94 which includes a $50,000 charge to the contractor for exceeding the 
allotted calendar days for substantial completion.    
 
 
 
 

 













 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: N 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: August 16, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-17 amending Section 110-173 (a) (10) (Stopping, Standing or 
Parking Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic 
and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances; prohibiting parking, stopping or standing of a vehicle along the 
south side of Industrial Court from Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west, and on the east and west sides of 
Century Way from State Highway 78 to a point 400 feet south; establishing an offence; providing for a penalty 
for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses;  providing for an 
effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption hereof. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-17 amending Section 110-173 (a) (10) (Stopping, Standing or 
Parking Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic 
and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances; prohibiting parking, stopping or standing of a vehicle along the 
south side of Industrial Court from Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west, and on the east and west sides of 
Century Way from State Highway 78 to a point 400 feet south; establishing an offence; providing for a penalty 
for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses;  providing for an 
effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption hereof. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff has received numerous complaints about parking along Industrial Court and Century Way as indicated on 
the attached display.  When cars are parked in these areas, it makes it difficult for large trucks to access the 
businesses along the street.  Approval of the ordinance would restrict parking, stopping and standing on 
Industrial Court from Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west and on Century Way from State Highway 78 
to a point 400 feet south.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-17 
 Prohibiting Stopping, Standing, or Parking in Designated Areas        Page 1 
596255.1 

                                          ORDINANCE NO. 2016-17 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING 
SECTION 110-173 (a) (10) (STOPPING, STANDING, OR PARKING 
PROHIBITED IN CERTAIN PLACES) OF ARTICLE VI (STOPPING, 
STANDING, AND PARKING) OF CHAPTER 110 (TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES) OF THE WYLIE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROHIBITING 
PARKING, STOPPING OR STANDING OF A VEHICLE ALONG THE 
SOUTH SIDE OF INDUSTRIAL COURT FROM BIRMINGHAM STREET 
TO A POINT 240 FEET WEST, AND ON THE EAST AND WEST SIDES 
OF CENTURY WAY FROM STATE HIGHWAY 78 TO A POINT 400 
FEET SOUTH; ESTABLISHING AN OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING 
FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION HEREOF. 

   
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) to 
prohibit the stopping, standing, or parking of a vehicle along the south side of Industrial Court 
from Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west, and on the east and west sides of Century Way 
from State Highway 78 to a point 400 feet south (the “Zone”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council further finds that it is a reasonable exercise of its police 

power to prohibit the stopping, standing, or parking of a vehicle in the Zone; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council further finds that the stopping, standing, or parking of a 

vehicle in the Zone is dangerous and creates a traffic hazard that threatens the health, safety, and 
welfare of motorists and pedestrians; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it would be 

advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of Wylie and promote the public health, safety and 
welfare of the school children to prohibit the stopping, standing, or parking located in Wylie, as 
set forth below. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1:  FINDINGS INCORPORATED.  The findings set forth above are 
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 2:   Amendment to Section 110-173 (a) (10) (Stopping, Standing, or Parking 
Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and Parking) of Chapter 110 
(Traffic and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances. Section 110-173 (a) (10) (Stopping, 
Standing, or Parking Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and 



Ordinance No. 2016-17 
 Prohibiting Stopping, Standing, or Parking in Designated Areas        Page 2 
596255.1 

Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances is amended to 
read as follows:  

 
“… 
 

(I) South side of Industrial Court from Birmingham Street to a point 
240’ west 

(J) East and west sides of Century Way from State Highway 78 to a 
point 400’ south 

 
SECTION 3:  ENFORCEMENT:  In no way shall those areas where stopping, standing, 

or parking is prohibited be obstructed and no parking shall occur therein.  The Police Chief, or 
his/her authorized representatives, is authorized to issue citations and/or remove or cause to be 
removed any material or vehicle obstructing the area in which stopping, standing, or parking is 
prohibited at the expense of the owner of such material or vehicle.  The City shall not be 
responsible or liable for any damage to any vehicle or personal property removed from the area 
where stopping, standing, or parking is prohibited and shall not be responsible for any damage 
resulting from the failure to exercise the authority granted under this Ordinance. 
 

SECTION 4:  SAVINGS/REPEALING CLAUSE.  All provisions of any ordinance in 
conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but such repeal 
shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the 
repeal prevent a prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the 
repeal of the ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 

SECTION 5:  SEVERABILITY.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect.  Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, 
and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional or 
invalid. 

 
SECTION 6:  PENALTY PROVISION.  Any person violating this Ordinance shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be fined a sum of not more 
than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00).   Each continuing day’s violation or separate act under this 
Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense. The penal provisions imposed under this 
Ordinance shall not preclude Wylie from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  Wylie retains all 
legal rights and remedies available to it pursuant to local, state and federal law.  
 
 SECTION 7: AMENDMENTS. For clarity in reading amendments to the Wylie Code of 
Ordinances, any language intended to be added to the code may be underscored in the amending 
ordinance, and any language intended to be deleted from the code may be placed in brackets and 
stricken through.  These markings, when used, and the deleted portions shall be removed when 



Ordinance No. 2016-17 
 Prohibiting Stopping, Standing, or Parking in Designated Areas        Page 3 
596255.1 

amendments are printed in the code. The amended provisions as set forth in this Ordinance have 
also been renumbered for ease of reading.  
 

SECTION 8:  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage 
and publication as required by law. 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 

this 23rd day of August, 2016. 
 

   
  __________________________________ 
  ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 

 
ATTESTED AND CORRECTLY                           
RECORDED: 

 
 

_______________________________   
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 
 
 
 
Date of publication in The Wylie News – August 31, 2016                     
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROPOSED NO
PARKING AREAS



PROPOSED NO
PARKING AREA



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Engineering   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 

Date Prepared: July 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 

   Exhibits: Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Tabled from 08-09-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
 
Consider and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, and parking) of Chapter 110 
(traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating section 101-189 Resident Only Parking Permit Areas; 
permitting parking in certain areas by permit only during those times set forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; 
providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and 
providing for an effective date of this ordinance. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, and parking) of Chapter 110 
(traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating section 101-189 Resident Only Parking Permit Areas; 
permitting parking in certain areas by permit only during those times set forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; 
providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and 
providing for an effective date of this ordinance. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
In March, a meeting was held with the residents on Palmdale Drive to discuss the issues with students from WEHS 
parking along the roadway.  As a follow up to that meeting, a council work session was held on April 26th to discuss 
parking restrictions for portions of Cimarron Estates.  Council directed staff to develop an ordinance restricting parking in 
portions of the Cimarron Estates Subdivision from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. during school days.   
 
Approval of the attached ordinance would establish a resident only parking permit area along Palmdale, Jamestown and 
Glendale in the Cimarron Development from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on weekdays while school is in session.  There is no 
charge for the permit; however, residents would be required to submit a residential parking permit application.  Two guest 
permits would also be given to each resident.   
 
Notices were mailed to the residents regarding the proposed ordinance.  As of August 19th, 15 letters have been returned 
with 10 in favor and 5 opposed. 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-15 
Amending Article VI (Stopping, Standing, And Parking) Of Chapter 110 
(Traffic And Vehicles) Of The Wylie Code Of Ordinances 
                Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO.  2016-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING  
ARTICLE VI (STOPPING, STANDING, AND PARKING) OF CHAPTER 
110 (TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES) OF THE WYLIE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, CREATING SECTION 110-189 RESIDENT ONLY 
PARKING PERMIT AREAS; PERMITTING PARKING IN CERTAIN 
AREAS BY PERMIT ONLY DURING THOSE TIMES SET FORTH IN 
THIS ORDINANCE; ESTABLISHING AN OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR 
A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE 
CAPTION HEREOF. 

   
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) to 
establish resident only parking permit areas (the “Permit Area”); and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council wishes to alleviate chronic levels of non-resident parking 

along streets with adjacent residential properties by establishing the Permit Area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council further finds that it is a reasonable exercise of its police 

power to prohibit the stopping, standing, or parking of a vehicle in the Permit Area; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1:  FINDINGS INCORPORATED.  The findings set forth above are 
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 2:   Article VI (Stopping, Standing, and Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic and 
Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances is amended by adding Section 110-189 
(Resident Only Parking Permit Areas) to read as follows: 

 
 Section 110-189. – Resident only parking permit areas 
 

(a) Definitions.  As used in this section, the following terms shall have the 
meanings ascribed in this subsection, unless the context of their usage clearly 
indicates another meaning: 

 
City Engineer means the City Engineer of the City of Wylie, or their designee. 
 
Designated Permit Area means a contiguous area of a single family residential 
use containing not less than ten single-family residential lots, upon which the city 
council imposes a requirement for a parking permit under this section.  Where 



Ordinance No. 2016-15 
Amending Article VI (Stopping, Standing, And Parking) Of Chapter 110 
(Traffic And Vehicles) Of The Wylie Code Of Ordinances 
                Page 2 

there are less than ten single family residential lots on the entire length of the 
street, then the entire length of the street may be considered for a designated 
permit area.   
 
Guest Permit means a permit issued by the city pursuant to this section to a guest 
of a resident located within a designated permit area for display on a vehicle 
owned or used by a guest which is parked or left standing within the designate 
permit area.   
 
Resident means a person whose place of residence or property is located in the 
city as to render him or her eligible for procurement of a parking permit under this 
section. 
 
Resident Permit means a permit issued by the city pursuant to this section to a 
resident or property owner within a designated permit area for display on a 
vehicle owned or used by such resident or property owner which is parked or left 
standing within the designated permit area 
 
(b)  Parking Regulations within a Designated Permit Area 

 
a. Except as provided in subsection (b), no vehicle shall be parked in a 

Designated Permit Area between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 
on weekdays, Monday through Friday, without displaying a valid 
resident permit or guest permit. 

b. Non-permitted vehicles may be parked for no more than two (2) 
contiguous hours in the same location. 
 

(c) Exemptions 
 

a. A motor vehicle that is owned by or operated under contract to a utility 
when used in the construction, operation, removal or repair of utility 
property or facilities or engaged in authorized work in the designated 
permit area by the City. 

b. A motor vehicle that is identified as owned by or operated under 
contract to a federal, state or local governmental agency and being 
used in the course of official government business. 

c. Motor vehicles that are stopped temporarily for loading or unloading 
passengers or goods. 

d. Motor vehicles that are used in transporting individuals, equipment, 
and goods necessary for making improvements and repairs, providing 
labor, and performing other services at a location within the designated 
permit area. 

e. The designated permit area shall not be effective on weekdays that 
Wylie East High School is not in session. 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-15 
Amending Article VI (Stopping, Standing, And Parking) Of Chapter 110 
(Traffic And Vehicles) Of The Wylie Code Of Ordinances 
                Page 3 

(d) Resident permits 
 

a. All residents of a designate permit area who register with the city 
engineer, or his/her designee, shall be issued, free of charge, one 
resident permit for each motor vehicle owned and kept by the resident 
at the premises located within the designated permit area.  The 
residential parking permits must be placed in the lower left-hand 
corner of the rear window of the motor vehicle.   

b. Each permit issued to a resident will be assigned to a specific vehicle, 
and will only be valid for the particular vehicle to which it is assigned.  
No permit may be transferred to any other individual or used for a 
different vehicle other than the one to which the permit is assigned.   

c. Two temporary guest permits will automatically be issued, free of 
charge, for each residential lot situated within the designated permit 
area.   

d. All residents applying for a permit or permits must use the application 
developed by the city engineer. 

e. The city engineer shall, upon receiving a completed application, issue 
a resident permit to any individual that is eligible for the permit.  An 
individual is eligible to obtain a permit of the individual: 

i. Owns a motor vehicle; and 
ii. Resides within the designated permit area. 

 
(e) Designated Permit Area 

 
a. Palmdale Drive from East Brown Street to Glendale Drive 
b. Jamestown Drive from Anson Parkway to Palmdale Drive 
c. Glendale Drive from Anson Parkway to Palmdale Drive 

 
 
SECTION 3:  ENFORCEMENT:  No person shall stop, stand or park a motor vehicle in 
a designated permit area for a period greater than two hours between the hours of 7:00 
a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, without displaying a valid parking permit.  
The Police Chief, or his/her authorized representatives, is authorized to issue citations 
and/or remove or cause to be removed any material or vehicle obstructing the area in 
which stopping, standing, or parking is prohibited at the expense of the owner of such 
material or vehicle.  The City shall not be responsible or liable for any damage to any 
vehicle or personal property removed from the area where stopping, standing, or parking 
is prohibited and shall not be responsible for any damage resulting from the failure to 
exercise the authority granted under this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 4:  SAVINGS/REPEALING CLAUSE.  All provisions of any ordinance in 
conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but 
such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed 
ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a prosecution from being commenced for any 



Ordinance No. 2016-15 
Amending Article VI (Stopping, Standing, And Parking) Of Chapter 110 
(Traffic And Vehicles) Of The Wylie Code Of Ordinances 
                Page 4 

violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said 
ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 5:  SEVERABILITY.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect.  Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this 
Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact 
that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared 
unconstitutional or invalid. 
 
SECTION 6:  PENALTY PROVISION.  Any person violating this Ordinance shall be 
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be fined a sum of not 
more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00).   Each continuing day’s violation or separate 
act under this Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense. The penal provisions 
imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude Wylie from filing suit to enjoin the 
violation.  Wylie retains all legal rights and remedies available to it pursuant to local, 
state and federal law.  

 
SECTION 7: AMENDMENTS. For clarity in reading amendments to the Wylie Code of 
Ordinances, any language intended to be added to the code may be underscored in the 
amending ordinance, and any language intended to be deleted from the code may be 
placed in brackets and stricken through.  These markings, when used, and the deleted 
portions shall be removed when amendments are printed in the code. The amended 
provisions as set forth in this Ordinance have also been renumbered for ease of reading.  

 
SECTION 8:  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage 
and publication as required by law. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
this 23rd day of August, 2016. 

 
   
  __________________________________ 
  ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 

 
ATTESTED AND CORRECTLY                           
RECORDED: 

 
 

_______________________________   
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 
 
 
 
Date of publication in The Wylie News -  August 31, 2016          



 

N

P

F
 

 

L

V

M

P

 

 

 

E

Name: _______

Phone#: ______

Form of Verifica
  *

License Plate# _

Vehicle Make: _

Model: _______

Permit # ______

Employee Issuin

______________

_____________

ation:  Driver’s L
*All applicants r

______________

______________

_____________

_____________

ng Permit: _____

RESIDENT

_____________

_____  DL#/State

License 
enting property

_______  St

_____________

_________  Co

___________ 

_____________

TIAL	PARKIN

______________

e: ___________

*Lease 
y must provide a

tate: _________

_____________

olor:_________

 

_____________

 

NG	PERMIT	

__  Address/Z

_____________

  Ut
a copy of their c

_    Lic

_    Ve

_    Mo

  Pe

_____  

APPLICATIO

Zip: __________

Signature:

ility Bill 
current lease fo

cense Plate# ___

ehicle Make: ___

odel: _________

rmit # ________

  Dat

ON	

_____________

 ____________

Insurance
r review by staf

_____________

_____________

_____________

______________

te: __________

______________

______________

Other: ____
ff. 

___  State: ____

______________

___    Color: ___

______ 

______________

_______ 

_______ 

________ 

________ 

_______ 

________ 

________ 





PUBLIC COMMENT FORM 
(Please type or use black ink) 

 
Engineering Department 
300 Country Club Road 
Building 100 
Wylie, Texas 75098 
 
 
___   I am FOR the proposed ordinance to establish resident only parking on Palmdale, 
Jamestown and Glendale. 
 
___ I am AGAINST the proposed ordinance to establish resident only parking on Palmdale, 
Jamestown and Glendale. 
 
Date, Location & Time of 
City Council Meeting: Tuesday, August 23, 2016, 6:00 pm 
  Municipal Complex, 300 Country Club Road, Building 100, Wylie, Texas 
 
 
 
  Name:  ________________________________________________________ 
   (Please print) 
  Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
                  ______________________________________________________ 
   
  Signature:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
  Date:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
COMMENTS:  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 





































file:////WYSANFS01/...ey/Engineering/Cimarron%20Estates/Parking-Comments/Comments/Parking%20Comment%208-17%20Ellingson.txt[8/19/2016 9:48:41 AM]

From:   Mary Bradley
Sent:   Wednesday, August 17, 2016 12:44 PM
To:     Chris Holsted (chris.holsted@wylietexas.gov)
Subject:        Parking Comment

Ms. Liz Ellingson called Absolutely Against Parking Permit. She is 83 years old, and 
does not have students parking in front of her street. The school should not 
charge the students to park, and the school should enlarge their parking area to 
allow those students to park on their lot.
She lives at 2925 Glendale. Her phone number is 972.442.4382.

Thanks.
Mary

Mary Bradley, Administrative Assistant
300 Country Club Road, Wylie, Tx  75098

D: 972-516-6321      O: 972-516-6320
mary.bradley@wylietexas.gov
                           
Get Involved, Stay Connected...
             

WARNING:  Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for 
viruses. The City is not liable for damages caused by the transmission of a virus attached to this email or any errors or 
omissions 
caused by the transmission of this email when such errors or omissions are outside of the control of the sender.  
The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
the City of 
Wylie. Among other prohibitions, employees of the City of Wylie are prohibited from making defamatory statements; 
participating in any form of copyright, patent, or trademark infringement; and violating or allowing the violation of 
any local, 
state, or federal law. If any communication by an employee is in violation of these prohibitions, such communications 
shall be 
deemed contrary to the City’s policies and outside the scope of the employment of that employee. The City shall not 
be liable for 
such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liabilities.



E BROWN ST

AN
SO

N 
PK

WY

CA
PP

S D
R

BENNETT RD

ES
TO

NE
RD

GOLD HILL DR

SUTTERS MILL WAY

KERNVILLE DR

DA
NV

ILL
E D

R

GLENDALE DR

MONTAGUE TRL

JAMESTOWN DR

WY
LIE

 EA
ST

 D
R

PA
LM

DA
LE

 DR

2813

2810

2809

2812

2809

2817

2806

2816
2914

2909

2919

2905

2901

2914

2930

2912

2924

2926

2921

2932

2913

2921

2936

2919

2934

29342928

2929

2916

2911 2917

2908

29232917

2908 29362910

2926

2919 29352921

2812

29372907

2908 2928

2904

2927

2912 29162910

2937

2902

2811

2906

2914 2922

2917

29342918

2811

2808

2915

2916
2918

2931

29322930

2915

2810

2905

2904

2935

2906

2920

2923

2935

2931

2924

2900

2901

2910

2932

28152813

2913

2900

2924

2918

2814

210

2817

3000

2929

2902 2912

2927
29312913

29252813
2809

2923 29272815

2904

2907

2906

2928

2903
2911

2815 2925

2933

2922

29222920 2930
2902

2937

2909

2933

29332929

2814

2901

2926

2911

2907 29152905

2925

2903

216

206

306

214

202

208

304

212

204

2920

200

2900
2938

2909

2812

2806

2936

300

302

2903

28102808 2814

.

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Oval



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 2 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 9, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Conduct the 2nd Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La 
Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 
5259). 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Conduct Public Hearing only. No action is necessary. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Property Owner: Odie Hall Living Trust                                     Applicant: Jim Koch – Serene Global 
 
This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 5.23 acre tract. The subject tract is contiguous to 
existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east and west are within unincorporated Collin 
County. 
 
At its August 2nd meeting, the Planning Commission voted 5-1 to recommend approval to rezone the properties to the 
north from AG/30 to Single-Family 10/24. This item will be on the August 23rd Council agenda. The applicant desires to 
bring the subject tract into the city and eventually combine it with the northern properties within city limits and develop it 
as a single family residential community.  
 
Exhibits attached: Exhibit “A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Annexation Exhibit; Exhibit “C” Boundary Survey; 
Exhibit “D” Service Plan 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       July 20, 2016 and August 3, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  August 9, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             August 23, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                            September 13, 2016 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. 
 

 







rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Typewritten Text
5.23 Acres



EXHIBIT “D” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

ODIE HALL-SERENE BUILDERS TRACT 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO.:     ____________________________ 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   XX-XX-XXXX___________ 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 5.23 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract 

No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 
the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 



EXHIBIT “D” 

determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 



EXHIBIT “D” 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Kellers 2nd Addition Lot 12R, 
Block 6; Being a Replat of Lots 12, 13, 14, & 15, Block A of Kellers 2nd Addition, located at 100 Elliot Street. 
RP 2016-02 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a Replat for Kellers 2nd Addition Lot 12R, Block 6; Being a Replat of Lots 12, 13, 14, & 15, 
Block A of Kellers 2nd Addition, located at 100 Elliot Street. RP 2016-02 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Territorial Lands, LLC                                                  Applicant: Roome Land Surveying, Inc. 
 
The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish one residential lot of 0.289 acres. The lots are zoned 
DTH (Downtown Historic District). The lots are currently vacant of development.  

The stated purpose of the Replat is to combine the lots into one buildable lot.  

The properties in the Kellers 2nd subdivision were platted and developed in the 1950’s.  
 
Notification/Responses:  Eighteen (18) notifications were mailed; with one response in favor received at the 
time of this posting. 
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as 
required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16; CC 08-23-16



mbradley
Oval



mbradley
Oval





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 4 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Oaks Addition Lots 6R and 6R1, 
Block C; Being a Replat of Lot 6, Block C of Oaks Addition, located at 606 E Oak Street. RP 2016-04 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat for Oaks Addition Lots 6R and 6R1, Block C; Being a Replat of Lot 6, Block C of 
Oaks Addition, located at 606 E Oak Street. RP 2016-04 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Damon Printz (Manta Oil and Gas 401k)                      Applicant: Roome Land Surveying, Inc. 
 
The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.152 and 0.153 acres. The 
lots are zoned TH (Townhouse District).   

The stated purpose of the Replat is to divide the lot into two separate lots to accommodate the existing duplex.  

The property was platted in 1982 and developed as a duplex in 2002.  
 
Notification/Responses:  Ten (10) notifications were mailed; with one response in favor of the request, and no 
responses against the request received at the time of this posting. 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as 
required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ08-02-16; CC 08-23-16



mbradley
Oval



mbradley
Oval





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 5 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Russell Addition Lots 2B-RA and 
2B-RB, Block 3; Being a Replat of Lot 2B, Block 3 of Russell Addition, located at 419 N Jackson Avenue. RP 
2016-03 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat for Russell Addition Lots 2B-RA and 2B-RB, Block 3; Being a Replat of Lot 2B, 
Block 3 of Russell Addition, located at 419 N Jackson Avenue. RP 2016-03 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Damon and Dane Printz                                                   Applicant: Roome Land Surveying, Inc. 
 
The applicant is requesting a residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.081 and 0.075 acres. The 
lots are zoned TH (Townhouse District).   

The stated purpose of the Replat is to divide the lot into two separate lots to accommodate the existing duplex.  
The property was platted in the late 1970’s/early 1980’s and developed as a duplex in 2003.  
 
Notification/Responses:  Nine (9) notifications were mailed; with one response in favor, and one in opposition 
received at the time of this posting. 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as 
required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-02-16 CC 08-23-16

rollie
Typewritten Text





mbradley
Oval







 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 6 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 7 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-
Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating approximately 50 residential lots on 16.739 
acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. 
Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for 
Serene Villas Subdivision, creating approximately 50 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of 
Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owners: Beatriz Chavez (Lujan) and Cleo Kikuchi (Living Trust)     Applicant: Jim Koch (Serene Development) 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 11.006 acres and 5.733 acres (lots A and B) from the current AG/30 (Agricultural) to 
SF-10/24 (Single Family). This request is part of an overall larger request that, if approved, will include an additional 5.25 
acres to the south which is currently outside city limits (lot C). The rezoning of that property will be proposed at a later 
time because the city cannot zone property not within its city limits. An annexation is scheduled to go before City Council 
on August 23, 2016. The properties under consideration in this application (lots A and B) were annexed into the City in 
December 2000. 
 
The applicant is requesting straight zoning with lots to be a minimum of 10,000 sq ft and single family homes of 2,400 sq 
ft minimum. As currently planned there would be a total of 65 lots (from all three lots) on approximately 22 acres if all 
applications are approved as requested.  
 
If approved, construction plans for each residential dwelling will be submitted to Building Inspections for approval and 
must meet the design standards in accordance with Article 3, Section 3.4 before the issuance of a permit. 
 
If the development is approved, impact fees will be paid by the applicant along with a dedication of right-of-way to the 
City for the expansion of Kreymer Lane. Currently, the Capital Improvement Plan has Kreymer Lane as a 10-year project 
and coordination with Collin County would be required as Kreymer extends into that jurisdiction to the south.   
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan categorizes the subject parcels as Sub-Urban Sector, providing primarily residential 
development of low to medium densities. This sector also allows some very low intensity commercial development. The 
proposed plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Notification/Responses:  Forty-Three (43) notifications were mailed; with eight (8) responses against returned at the time 
of posting. 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commission discussed trying to maintain the tree line along the northern property line if it is indeed on the 
subject property. There was some concern with the number of homes being constructed throughout Wylie, and 
moving too quickly and overbuilding. Staff stated that there was no direction to move towards moratoriums to 
halt development. There was further discussion on discretionary approval when an application is requesting 
straight zoning. Staff confirmed that there is some discretionary authority on behalf of the Commission as well 
as Council. Stipulations can be imposed on base zoning as long as the stipulations are minor.  
 
The Commissioners voted 5-1 to recommend approval to the City Council. 

 





rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Rectangle

rollie
Typewritten Text
16.739 Acres

rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"





mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line



mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line



mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line

mbradley
Line





















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 7 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: July 28, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing on the fiscal year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget and provide all interested persons an 
opportunity to be heard, either for or against any item in the proposed budget; and set and announce the date, 
time and place of the meeting at which Council will vote on the final budget.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to set September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 
Country Club Road, Wylie, TX as the date, time and place at which Council will vote on the final budget. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
A Public Hearing is required to be held on the fiscal year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget.  In addition the date, 
time and place that the vote will be taken on the final budget must also be scheduled.  Any changes made to the 
proposed tax rate or Proposed Budget could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and budget 
approval process.  
 
All interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard, either for or against any item on the proposed 
budget.  At the end of the hearing, the City Council will schedule the date, time and place that the vote will be 
taken on the final budget.  This meeting is currently scheduled for September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 Country Club Road, Wylie, TX. 
 
The Local Government Code requires the City to follow certain meeting and notice (publication) guidelines. 
 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 8 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 3, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate of $0.8489 for fiscal year 2016-2017 and provide all interested 
persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against the proposed tax rate; and announce the date, time and 
place of the meeting at which the Council will vote on the tax rate.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to set September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 
Country Club Road, Wylie, TX as the date, time and place at which Council will vote on the tax rate. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
In accordance with the “Truth in Taxation” laws of the State of Texas, on August 9, 2016, the City Council 
voted on the proposed tax rate and scheduled two public hearings on the proposed tax rate.  The first public 
hearing is to be held on August 23, 2016 and the second public hearing is scheduled for September 6, 2016.  
The proposed 2016-17 budget is based on a tax rate of $0.8489 per $100 valuation.  Any changes made to the 
proposed tax rate or Proposed Budget could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and budget 
approval process.  
 
All interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard, either for or against the proposed tax rate.  At 
the end of the hearing, the City Council will schedule the date, time and place that the vote will be taken on the 
final tax rate.  This meeting is currently scheduled for September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 Country Club Road, Wylie, TX. 
 
The Local Government Code requires the City to follow certain meeting and notice (publication) guidelines. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016  Item Number: 9 

Department: Public Services/Purchasing   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mike Sferra/Glenna Hayes  Account Code: 620-5730-56570 

Date Prepared: July 26, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $1,201,301.00 * 

   Exhibits: 
 
RFQ Evaluation 

 
Subject 

 
Consider and act upon the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-15-E for an Evaluation Study of the City 
of Wylie Municipal Sanitary Sewer System to Pipeline Analysis, LLC in the estimated amount of $1,201,301.00; and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents. 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to authorize the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-15-E for an Evaluation Study of the City of 
Wylie Municipal Sanitary Sewer System to Pipeline Analysis, LLC in the estimated amount of $1,201,301.00; and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents. 
 

Discussion 
 
This item is for a professional services agreement to perform a comprehensive assessment of the City’s sanitary sewer 
collection system.  The previous study was last conducted in 1998 when the system was comprised of approximately 
300,400 linear feet of underground pipe.  The system has nearly tripled in size over the years and is currently comprised 
of over 900,000 linear feet of piping and 2,500 manholes.   
 
Overall, the goal of this project is to identify existing conditions that need repaired so they can be addressed before 
reaching the point of complete failure.  This will be a multi-year and multi-phased project requiring that current funds be 
carried forward to the next fiscal year and supplemented, if necessary, based on the study’s preliminary findings.  In 
anticipation of this probability, additional funding has already been recommended for the FY16-17 budget (*). 
 
The proposed scope of work is divided into four phases: 
 
Phase 1 will consist of performing comprehensive manhole inspections to assess the condition of each manhole in our 
system.  GPS coordinates of each asset will be obtained for uploading into the City’s GIS system.  The lines connecting 
manholes will also be mapped and entered into the GIS system, and a report of all findings and recommendations will be 
submitted to the City.  Also part of Phase 1 will be the development of a Capacity, Management, Operations and 
Maintenance (CMOM) program.  The CMOM program will be unique to Wylie’s wastewater system and is highly 
recommended by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) as a standard document for all wastewater 
systems.  Program development involves in-depth employee participation, is data driven and formalizes procedures to 
better manage, operate and maintain the collection system, respond to sanitary sewer overflows, provide a high level of 
service to customers, and to reduce regulatory noncompliance.  Some examples of the kinds of data found in CMOM 
documentation are:  
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
· Quantities, sizes and types of pipe materials, 
· Description and records of proactive maintenance program, 
· Number of customer complaints, overflows, their causes, notification procedures, response times and repair times, 
· Percentage of system cleaned and smoke tested each year, 
· Number of grease trap inspections performed, 
· Daily procedures for inspecting lift stations, 
· All wastewater system-related ordinances, 
· Hydraulic modeling data to evaluate system capacity, 
· Record of all safety training, safety procedures, accidents, 
· Forms of public communication and public outreach. 

 
Phase 2 consists of temporary flow monitoring.  This flow monitoring will provide us with normal dry-weather flows 
occurring in the system as well as wet-weather flows that occur during rain events.  Multiple flow monitors are calibrated 
and strategically placed in the underground pipes to collect this data over a period of several months.  The goal of this 
phase is to identify which parts of the collection system are receiving Inflow and Infiltration (I/I) from rain events.  This 
I/I unnecessarily increases flows into the treatment plant and results in higher operation costs.  I/I is also an indication that 
manholes and underground pipes have defects and failures or possible cross connections that should repaired. 
 
After completion of Phase 1 and 2, the consultant will be able to ascertain the location and total linear feet of pipe 
warranting closer examination in Phases 3 and 4 through the use of smoke testing, cleaning and CCTV inspection.  The 
consultant has provided unit pricing for the services provided in Phases 3 and 4, and should actual expenses exceed the 
estimates by more than 25%, staff will return to Council for approval.  Conducting Phases 3 and 4 will produce the 
following results: 
 

· Pinpoint the location and type of failures in the collection system, 
· Determine the best options and cost-efficient methods to make repairs, 
· Provide a recommended prioritization of repairs, and  
· Provide an estimated cost for needed repairs. 

 
Proactive assessment of the collection system’s current condition allows us to identify deficiencies and plan to take 
necessary steps to prevent further system degradation.  It is much more cost efficient to systematically and periodically 
rehabilitate a system as it ages than to let it go to the point of failure.  Doing so maintains system reliability for customers 
and reduces service interruptions.  Also, it is much less of a regulatory-compliance issue if the collection system stays 
well maintained and operated. 
 
Based upon the RFQ process as defined by Government Code Chapter 2254, staff recommends the award of RFQ 
#W2016-15-E to Pipeline Analysis, LLC as the most qualified firm to complete an evaluation study of the City’s 
municipal sanitary sewer system. 
 
 
 



 
RFQ TABULATION 

W2016-15-E 

 

ENGINEERING SERVICES EVALUATION STUDY- CITY OF WYLIE MUNICIPAL 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 

March 2, 2016 @ 3:00 pm CDT 

 

   
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

EVALUATION SCORE RESULTS:   
 

Pipeline Analysis 78.667 

Burgess & Niple 71.667 

Freese &Nichols 67.000 

RJN Group 62.000 

RedZone Robotics 48.167 

 
   

 
I certify that the above includes all firms who submitted a bid and that pricing is as submitted. 

 
Glenna Hayes July 26, 2016 
Glenna Hayes, Purchasing Agent  C.P.M., A.P.P. Date 
 

“BID TABULATION STATEMENT” 
 

ALL BIDS SUBMITTED FOR THE DESIGNATED PROJECT ARE REFLECTED ON THIS BID TAB SHEET.  HOWEVER, THE LISTING OF A BID ON THIS SHEET SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A COMMENT ON THE RESPONSIVENESS 
OF SUCH BID OR AS ANY INDICATION THAT THE CITY ACCEPTS SUCH BID AS RESPONSIVE.  THE CITY WILL MAKE A DETERMINATION AS TO THE RESPONSIVENESS OF BIDS SUBMITTED BASED UPON COMPLIANCE WITH 
ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND CITY OF WYLIE BID SPECIFICATIONS AND PROJECT DOCUMENTS.  THE CITY WILL NOTIFY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER UPON AWARD OF THE CONTRACT AND, ACCORDING TO LAW, ALL BIDS 
RECEIVED WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THAT TIME. 
 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 


	08-23-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 08-09-2016 City Council Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - August 23 2016 Storm Water Report
	Consent Item B - Attachment 1 - Storm Water Management Plan
	Consent Item B - Attachment 2 - August 23 2016 Storm Water Report TCEQ Letter.doc
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - W2016-99-I Agenda Item
	Consent Item D - Agenda Item - Ins FY2017
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report -  CoxFloors FP CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment - Final Plat Cox Fine Floors FINAL PZ 08.02.16
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report -  Inspiration 3A FP CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item F - Attachment - Inspiration 3A FP PZ 8-2-16; CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - Inspiration 3C FP CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item G - Attachment - Inspiration Phase 3C FP PZ 8-2-16; CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - Inspiration 5A FP CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item H - Attachment - Inspiration 5A FP PZ 8-2-16; CC 08-23-16
	Consent Item I -  Agenda Report -  Pirate pacecetter vendor app 8-23-16
	Consent Item I - Attachment - Vendor App Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club November, 2016
	Consent Item J - Agenda Report - July 2016-Monthly Investment Report
	Consent Item J - Attachment - Investment Report July 2016
	Consent Item K - Agenda Report - July 2016-Monthly Financial Report
	Consent Item K - Attachment - July 2016 Financial Report
	Consent Item L - Agenda Report - Wylie NESUD Revised ILA Agenda
	Consent Item L - Attachment 1 - Resolution Wylie NESUD Revised ILA sewer service
	Consent Item L - Attachment 2 - Revised Interim WW Agreement 081716
	RECITALS
	ADOPTION OF RECITALS AND CONSIDERATION
	CONSTURCTION OF SUD INTERIM FACILITIES
	ARTICLE IV

	CHARGES AND PAYMENTS
	TERM
	LONG TERM AGREEMENT
	REMEDIES
	MISCELLANEOUS

	Consent Item L - Attachment 3 - Exhibit A 7-23-15 REV
	Consent Item L - Attachment 4 - EXHIBIT B 7-22-15 REV
	Consent Item M - Agenda Report -  Stone Road Ph 2 final payment agenda
	Consent Item M - Attachment 1 - final payment - maintenance bond
	Consent Item M - Attachment 2 - final payment - final pay request
	Consent Item M - Attachment 3 - final payment - affidavit of final payment
	Consent Item N - Agenda Report - Industrial ct and century way no parking ordinance agenda
	Consent Item N - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Century Way and Industrial Court - No Parking
	Consent Item N - Attachment 2 - cent way no parking display 2
	Consent Item N - Attachment 3 - ind court no parking display 2
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - resident only parking ordinance agenda
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance -  Wylie East resident only parking ordinance
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT APPLICATION
	Item #1 - Attachment 3 - Resident letter - resident only parking (2)
	Item #1 - Attachment 4 - resident parking Comment Form
	Comment Forms
	Item #1 - Attachment 6 - CimarronEstates
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - Annex PH 2 Hall-Serene CC 08-23-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 1 - Exhibit A Legal
	Item #2 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit B Annex  C Boundary
	Item #2 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit D Service Plan Serne CC 08-09-16
	Item #3 - Agenda Report - Kellers 2nd RP CC 08-23-16
	Item #3 - Attachment - Kellers 2nd Exhibits
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - Oaks RP CC 08-23-16
	Item #4 - Attachment - Oaks RP Exhibits CC 08-23-16
	Item #5 - Agenda Report - Russell RP CC 08-23-16
	Item #5 - Attachment - Russell RP Exhibits CC 08-23-16
	Item #6 - Agenda Report - ZC2016-09 Serene CC 08-23-16
	Item #6 - Attachment - ZC 2016-09 Exhibits CC 08-23-16
	Item #7 - Agenda Report - Budget Public Hearing
	Item #8 - Agenda Report - Tax Rate Public Hearing 1
	Item #9 - Agenda Report - W2016-15-E AGENDA ITEM 8.23.16
	Item #9 - Attachment - 2016-15-E  BID SCORING TAB
	Item #1 - Attachment 5 - Comment Forms.pdf
	Bell-Harlan Comment Form
	Comment Forms Rec 8-17
	Comment Forms rec 8-18-16
	Parking Comment 8-17 Ellingson
	Local Disk
	\\WYSANFS01\Home\mbradley\Engineering\Cimarron Estates\Parking-Comments\Comments\Parking Comment 8-17 Ellingson.txt






